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CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . . (gavel). . . The Budget and Finance Committee meeting for
April 19, 2010 is now in session. Members, the time is 9:02. Good morning, I
hope every one of you had a really good weekend.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: We did.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: At this time the Chair would like to introduce the Members of
this Committee. We do have Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Good morning, Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good morning. Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Good morning, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good morning. Member Kaho'ohalahala.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO' OHALAHALA: Good morning, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good morning. Member Medeiros.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Aloha, good morning, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good morning. Member Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Morning.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good morning. Member, and Chairman Mateo.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Good morning, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good morning. Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Aloha, and good morning, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good morning. Excused at this time is Member Johnson.
Members, this morning we do have from Administration, the Budget Director,
Mr. Fred Pablo,-MR. PABLO: Good morning.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --and our First Deputy Corporation Counsel, Traci Fujita
Villarosa. Joining us this morning in regards to rates and fees from the Water
Department is our Director, Mr. Jeff Eng.
MR. ENG: Good morning.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good morning. And Holly Polly, Polly, Perido---UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Perdido.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --from the Water Department.
MS. PERDIDO: Good morning.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good morning. And supporting the Committee this morning,
we do have our Legislative Analyst, Ms. Gayle Revels, as well as Mr. Scott
Kaneshina, and as always, our Committee Secretary, Yvette Bouthillier.
Members, it's a privilege this morning to have members of the Pomaika'i Public
Relations Team. And they're all gonna provide us with public testimony. I just
wanna introduce and, and if you all could rise so that the camera can scan the

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
April 19, 2010

Pomaika'i team along with their teacher, Jennifer Emde. Please stand, please, to
be recognized.
AUDIENCE: ...(Applause)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, thank you. You may be seated. I see someone got
a violin so we probably going hear some music this morning. Okay. For those of
you that are providing public testimony this morning, you do have three minutes
to provide your testimony. After two minutes has gone by, the Staff will let you
know that you have one minute to conclude. If every one of you could turn off
your cell phone to, or put it on the silent mode, the Chair and the Committee
would appreciate that. As you come up to the podium, if you can pronounce your
name and who you represent, the Committee will appreciate that. The first
testifier this morning is Sydney Green.
. . .BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY.. .
MS. GREEN: Hi, my name is Sydney Green, and I'm a student at Pomaika'i Elementary
School. Pomaika'i is different because it's an arts-integrated school. At most
schools, in a traditional classroom, they use textbooks, tools, and they study hard.
We also use those tools, too. We work hard just like those other schools and we
also learn in different ways. And the answer is my body and mind, and my mind.
When we combine the two together to learn, it is called integration. Learning
through the arts helps by making it easier for my mind to remember, because my
body remembers. In dance, my teacher is teaching me a symmetrical dance that is
making it easier, making, is, is making learning geometry easier for me.
Integration helps by making it easier to learn math and making it a fun way to
learn. The MACC teaches us, teaches our teachers how to learn arts integration
so they can teach us. So help us support the arts so everybody can learn in a fun
way.

On behalf of the MACC, thank you.

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any questions for the testifier this
morning? Did I hear you right about geometry being taught to the students?
MS. GREEN: Uh-huh.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Wow, I took geometry-COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: ... (Chuckles)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --in high school so thank you very much. The next testifier is
Ezra Keawe.
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MR. KEAWE: Hi, my name is Ezra Keawe, and I'm a member of Pomaika'i School.
I'm here on behalf of the Maui Arts and Cultural Center. The Maui Arts and
Cultural Center is important to me and my school because they teach us
performing arts like dance, drama, and music. If we didn't have these performing
arts, we would just be learning off the board and writing down whatever the
teacher puts on it. But if we have these performing arts, our school would be able
to have a book and do a play about it. And that would help us learn more about it
and understand it. So that's why I want you to support the Maui Arts and Cultural
Center. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any questions for the testifier? Seeing
none, thank you again, Ezra. The next testifier is Lily Engh.
MS. ENGH: Hi, I'm Lily Engh, and I'm a student at Pomaika'i Elementary School. I'm
a student at Pomaika'i Elementary School and I'm here because I think it's
important to support the MACC, because the MACC provides learning through
the arts for every school on Maui. In traditional classrooms, students work alone
in class and sit at single desks usually lined up in rows facing the board. Since
students cannot work together, they only have their individual ideas to work with
and do not get to know each other as well as they might if they could work
together. That's called collaboration and collaboration is a 21 st century skill.
Also learning through the arts prepares me for my future. In our Pomaika'i
classrooms we work together in class on our schoolwork, and when working
together we put our ideas together and come up with even better ideas to use.
Thank you for supporting the MACC so that they can continue inspiring us
students.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, question for the testifier? Seeing none,
thank you very much. The next testifier is Nathaniel Tomchak.
MR. TOMCHAK: Hello, I'm here to support the Maui Arts and Cultural Center. I
believe it is important that the MACC should be funded because they support arts
integration in schools. And Pomaika'i Elementary, we have arts integration due
to the MACC. Arts integration is very important. In class, I personally enjoy
these arts integration, arts integrated classes much more. We students enjoy what
we do a lot more. We will most likely listen and pay attention more
enthusiastically, and if we listen and pay attention more enthusiastically, we'll
learn more. And if we learn more, that's the point of school. So thank you for
funding the Maui Arts and Cultural Center.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, questions for the testifier this morning?
Seeing none, thank you. Next testifier is Eliza Wright.
MS. WRIGHT: Hello, my name is Eliza Wright, and I'm a fifth grader at Pomaika'i
Elementary School. I'm here to thank you for supporting the MACC so they can
support arts integration for the kids of Maui County. In traditional classrooms the
students most, mostly use the left side of their brain. The left side of the brain
puts things in logical order and there is no creativity. Brain research shows that if
you don't, that if you aren't doing something creative, you don't pay attention.
When you don't pay attention, you don't learn. They also use pencils and paper
which are the main tools for traditional learning but aren't the most important
tools. When we integrate the arts through the, through learning we use our left
and our right side of the brain. This is very important because the left side is
logical and the right is creative. Since we do things that are creative, we pay
attention and we learn. Also, when we integrate, we use our whole, we use our
body, voice, imagination, concentration, and cooperation. When we use this, we
use our whole body, whole mind, and whole everything. Thank you, Maui
County Council, for supporting the MACC so they can support our imagination.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any questions for the testifier?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Seeing none, thank you.
MS. WRIGHT. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Kailiahi Jorg.
MR. JORG: Hello, I am Kailiahi Jorg. I want to thank you for supporting arts
integration in Maui. With arts integration I learned to ask more questions, figure
out more ways of doing something, and it allows me to get more ideas. I can be
more successful in being more creative and being more myself and not like other
people. With this, I want to tell you to please fund the MACC so we can have
opportunities in expressing who we are as a person. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any questions for the testifier this
morning? Seeing none, thank you. The next testifier, and the last testifier from
Pomaika'i Elementary is Nicole Yuzon.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Oh, now we're gonna get the real deal here.
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MS. YUZON: Hi, my name is Nicole Yuzon, a fifth grader at Pomaika'i Elementary,
and I want to thank you for helping to support the MACC. In traditional schools,
teachers teach children by using words, such as books, poems, and essays. I know
that reading, writing, and speaking are very important. But some of us also need
to express ourselves without words. Music can also incorporate with math. You
use the word patterns, measurements, and other frac...in fractions. Other than
using music for schoolwork, you can show your creative side. Words and
numbers communicate from what's in my mind, music communicates from
what's in my heart, like this. ...(Plays violin)... Thank you for helping to support
the MACC, to continue exploring the possibilities in our imagination.
AUDIENCE: ... (Applause)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, is there any questions for the testifier?
Seeing none, thank you. Thank you for your short rendition. Again, Members,
Nicole was the last testifier for the Pomaika'i Public Relation Team. And thank
you very much, students, for being here, in the County Council Chambers
supporting the MACC. Next testifier is Sandy Baz.
MR. BAZ: Good morning, Chair Pontanilla and Budget Committee Members. My name
is Sandy Baz, and I, unfortunately, can't play the violin.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: ...(Chuckles)...
MR. BAZ: I, I wanted to, you guys are going over rates and fees, and one of the
discussions that you've been hearing out in the community has been about
transportation fares both for the Maui Bus system as well as MEO's system. And
I wanted to share with you a study that was done in 2000, I'll give you copies as
soon as I'm done here. And it's a seven-page study, it's got some graphs on here.
Basically details out, you know, the passenger trips that we've done at the time.
In two...back in 2000 we were the only transportation operating system there
was. We provided transportation for persons with disabilities, transportation for
seniors, medical transportation as well as a public shuttle. And so there's
information in here relevant to that public shuttle and different fares and things as
you contemplate those.
May I ask, you know, when you're, when you're reviewing this, a lot of our
clients are concerned about the, the bus passes and not having bus passes. MEO,
some of our grants from the Federal government, if they're a labor grant, we
actually can pay for a bus pass out of that grant to help people to go to work. And
so, you know, the first check I saw going through the Roberts I was wondering
what that was for. But, yeah, what, what is, is supportive services. There's also
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opportunities for employers to help employees with their bus passes and for the
employers to get an 80 percent tax credit on that fare. So by removing bus passes,
I think it's a detriment to, the, the, especially the low-income people of our
community, and I ask you to, to look at that. Look at different categories of bus
passes for a student pass, a senior pass, a disabled pass, and a commuter pass.
Also-MR. KANESHINA: Two minutes.
MR. BAZ: --one of the discussions have been the opportunity for, in the MEO system,
you know, looking at a fare that is based on some kind of income level or, or, you
know, if, based on need. Some of our clients can afford a fare, and they've
testified to that fact, and some of our clients cannot. MEO does intakes on a lot of
our clients. Transportation, not so much, but it's not something that's
insurmountable to, to do. It will take extra time and effort so there is a lit bit of
extra cost in there. But it's something that we'd be willing to do as a compromise
to figure out how that is a, a fair fare--f-a-i-r, f-a-r-e-COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: ... (Chuckles)...
MR. BAZ: --so that we can help this community to get stronger. Once we've set up a
system, you know, there's been discussion that I've heard and been asked about
can it be a-MR. KANESHINA: Three minutes.
MR. BAZ: --single pass that works on both systems? And I think that's something
that's, that's possible too. It just takes a little bit of research to make it happen.
My time's done so I can ask, answer questions, hopefully if you have any.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any questions for the testifier? Member
Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. Mr. Baz, aloha, good
morning. The study that you referencing that was done in 2000, you said you
submitted a copy for all of us.
MR. BAZ: I, I have it right here-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh.
MR. BAZ: --so I'll,--
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. BAZ: --I'll give 'em.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. And the second question is, who contracted
the study, and who was it done for?
MR. BAZ: I can't tell you that, it was right before I started. It was done specifically for
MEO.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, MEO, okay.
MR. BAZ: I don't know if it was something that we paid for ourselves or something that
the County paid for that we, we did. But it's, it was done back in 2000, and
. . .(inaudible). .
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. And since 2000, there's been a lot of
changes or increase in transportation and so forth. Was there a more recent study
done?
MR. BAZ: No.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No. So 2000 is the most recent one?
MR. BAZ: Yeah, as far as we know.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you for your information. Mahalo,
Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Kaho'ohalahala.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Thank you, Chair. Sandy, can you
elaborate a little bit about your statements concerning the, the granting and the,
the fact that they had helped to allow for passes.
MR. BAZ: Sure. Many of our grants at MEO are related to employment whether it be
for persons who are formerly incarcerated, or farm workers, or low-income
people that are, we're helping to be employed. And so usually as part of those
grants there is a, a small amount of supportive services. They pay for things like
uniforms or items like that to get them to work. But one of the barriers to work is
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transportation. And so this pays for their bus passes for transportation so they can
get to work.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much, Chair. And, Sandy, you were
listing those folks who might assist with paying for passes. I think at one of the
budget hearings, we heard one of the disabled persons with disabilities mention
that Medicaid could pay for passes but could not pay these bus fares that they get
charged.
MR. BAZ: Right, in the study actually, it looks at the Oahu transit system where they do
have a pass for Medicare clients.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: So it would be a big relief for the persons with disabilities
that are eligible for Medicaid. They wouldn't have to worry about coming up
with money to pay.
MR. BAZ: If they are eligible for Medicare and have, do not have a disability, then yes.
Those that have disabilities, you know, they, we work directly, MEO works
directly with the Evercare and the Ohana Health system to provide transportation
for persons under that, yeah,-COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Great.
MR. BAZ: --with, without having to having them pay for it and get reimbursed.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Well, that's, that's an, you know, this get's very
complicated as to who they're doing business with and what they're eligible for
because under the Maui Bus, we heard that they had to pay. And also the
accompanying person had to pay. And I researched and I don't know if it's
changed 'cause, you know, things are not up-to-date all the time when you try to
do research. They said that if the aide was a, a personal care aide, somebody who
is trained-MR. BAZ: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: --that they would be free. Whereas, if you just went
along with your mother to accompany her, then you had to pay. Is that, do you
know if that's true?
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MR. BAZ: I, I could look that up, I don't know for sure that it's true. I can tell you that
the Federal Transportation Bill hasn't been reauthorized for a number of years so
if you looked it up recently, then it hasn't changed.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay. Well, that's good to know. Thank you very much.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you. Again, thank you, Sandy, for being
here this morning. The question I had for you was, is MEO equipped to, to do bus
passes? Do you guys presently do bus passes for your various clients?
MR. BAZ: We don't do bus passes currently. What we do for our Youth Service
Transportation is work with the Youth Service providers. Once they're registered
in our system, then there's, there's a, a sticker that we provide that they put on
either the Boys and Girls Club identification card or one of the youth center
identification cards or on their school IDs-COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: IDs.
MR. BAZ: --and then that is, becomes their student bus pass to ride MEO system.
Without that they, they won't be able to ride our Youth Trans system.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And as far as the seniors and the rest, you guys
have never had to have any identification for them to board the bus?
MR. BAZ: No. We, we do intakes for our persons with disabilities and for our dialysis
patients. The seniors have to make reservations-COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Right.
MR. BAZ: --so, yeah, they, they call in and we know where we're going and who we're
picking up most of the time.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: The last question I have, you mentioned about farm
workers, employment, and, and people of that nature, integration programs like
the B.E.S.T and all that. Do they have to have some kind of pass or identification
for that purpose?
MR. BAZ: No. Again, it's scheduled transportation services and, and like I mentioned,
some, MEO does some employment transportation as part of a State grant that we
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receive that we may not get next year. And then there's employment
transportation that out of the other programs, our employment programs that we
pay for them to ride the Maui Bus.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And I think I asked you this question and I'll close
with this, Mr. Chair, that you were, I asked you to kind of give me an idea or give
us an idea of what would it cost to, to do some of these bus passes. Have you had
an opportunity to look into that matter?
MR. BAZ: Well, I did some historical studies in...the closest thing I could find to a, a
rapid example of doing intakes and processing and things was in 2000, end of
2001 we did the HELP Program. The one right, you know, so that we could help
our community.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Uh-huh.
MR. BAZ: That cost about $25 per application. A little bit, well, it's actually about the
same as, the same kind of work that it would take to do an intake that was based
on the ability for somebody to pay. So what I've been thinking is there could be
two options. One is that you just buy a pass, whatever the cover fare is, that's
what you pay, if you don't wanna have to do an intake. And if you do want some
kind of a discounted rate on, or, or free bus pass, then you would have to apply for
it. Similar to free and reduced lunch at school-COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Right.
MR. BAZ: --where, you know, if, if you don't wanna fill out the paperwork and do
everything, you pay the normal rate and if you want to fill it out and do the
paperwork, then it would cost, you know, and then you could get a reduced fare.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you. Thank you, Chair. Thank you,
Mr. Baz, for sharing that with us. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. I, I just have couple questions. In, in your handout
do you have that information on how the bus passes were created by MEO?
MR. BAZ: This isn't bus passes, this is just a, a fee-for-service-CHAIR PONTANILLA: A fee.
MR. BAZ: --study.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Do you have any kind of information in how you folks
created the bus passes and how long did it take? Because once this budget goes
through, you know, we looking at July l st . And if we create a bus pass, I don't
think we can implement this program July 1st.
MR. BAZ: Yeah, actually it's fairly simple. Whether it's...oh, I don't have my badge on
me,-COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: ... (Chuckles)...
MR. BAZ: --I'm supposed to be wearing a badge. We print those ourselves and we can
shoot those out every couple of minutes for actual hard passes if we need them.
To do intakes, you know, it takes a little while but not something that's
insurmountable as I said, and we, yes, we could get ready by July 1 st .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: And one more question in regards to student passes, you know,
when I look at student passes it's getting from home to school, school back home.
But some of our young people are catching the bus to go to different places. Do
you see anything in regards to maybe a different tier for those younger people to
have a different pass when they do their different activities?
MR. BAZ: Okay. The, the responsibility of the State Department of Education for
transportation to and from school is intact and that's required. The, the MEO
system as well as the Maui Bus would be for those extra things that they would do
afterschool activities or, yeah, going throughout the community. The, the student
pass that's discussed that the Maui, excuse me, that the bus in Honolulu operates
is, is for any kind of transportation that if they wanna ride it to school, they can
ride it to school. If they wanna ride it to the beach, they can go to the beach.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Molina, followed by Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, thank you, Chairman. Good morning, Mr. Baz,
you know, you bring up the interesting topic of bus passes and upon listening to
your testimony you mentioned Honolulu with the bus passes, and, you know,
many of us who've gone to conferences, we've used the public bus transportation
in, in other municipalities. And some bus systems, they have a scanner system
put on the bus. Do you see that...I, I think it's important for us to know what
kind of expense, if we wanna go that far, to provide, make sure that we have
accountability, and we live in a day and age where there's a lot of identity theft
and things of that nature. Can you share with us as far as in terms of what kind of
cost potentially we may be looking at and for our Maui buses to administer this
stuff? And you mentioned that and it's good that about maybe giving passes for
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people with certain income levels. We have to look at also the possibility would
our departments need to hire additional personnel in order to implement a very
sophisticated bus pass system. Can you share your-MR. BAZ: I'll, I'll...
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: --thoughts with us? I know that's a loaded question.
MR. BAZ: ...(Chuckles)... I'll try to answer both. Okay, first of all the, the fares in
Honolulu, the bus passes, yeah, they have systems to, to scan the bus passes and
they're either monthly passes or annual passes. This study that was done in 2000,
the additional cost that it would create, back in 2000 was about a $1,000 per bus.
And I'm sure that's higher now. And that was just based on a manual fare
collection, you know, whether it would be a dollar or, or quarters or whatever. If
you integrate a system where they do scanning and stuff like that, we, we, I've
looked at those kind of systems when we've gone to national conferences and
things. And you're probably looking at more like 5,000 per bus for that kind of
base installation, and then, you know, the software back at home or back at the
main office to connect all of that and to integrate it and, you know, who's issuing
bus passes and when and things like that is all important factors. And then, I'm
sorry, your second question was?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: The income levels to determine that, and maybe for
our department, we'd have to hire-MR. BAZ: Oh, okay.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: --extra personnel.
MR. BAZ: Whether the County Department of Transportation or MEO does it, MEO, we
can integrate it into some of the other programs and things that we do. So, you
know, we, we serve about 17,000...well, actually over 17,000 individual clients a
year so we can integrate it into a lot of the different programs and things that we
do already with only a little bit of extra cost. Probably one extra staff person in
the whole agency would, would assist in just doing that. But the County
Department of Transportation could do it as well. A lot of the bus passes are sold
in, for the City and County of Honolulu at the satellite city halls, and so it's
integrated into general operations so you might wanna look at that here. I don't
know if it would bring up union issues and job responsibilities 'cause I know just
collecting water fares and at the Real Property Tax Office sometimes is-COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah.

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
April 19, 2010

MR. BAZ: --complicated, so yeah, those kind of things.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Great. Well, thank you for your input. And, Chair,
look forward to that discussion when we get there, eventually. Thank you,
Mr. Baz.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you, Chair. Sandy, I wanted to ask you a little bit
more about the stickers that you used on the...for the youth.
MR. BAZ: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: 1 was wondering if that might be practical for a lot of
things 'cause, you know, everybody has some kind of an ID. You know, seniors
usually have Medicare cards or they have senior club IDs. I know all the clubs
issue some kind of a membership card or whatever, an AARP card or something,
you know, so we might expand on that sticker thing and that's cheaper to do than,
than making hard cards. And the other thing I was thinking about was this is
annually...are you thinking about annual renewals? Like say if we do eligibility
determination and okay you qualify for a free pass this time or a very discounted
pass for $5 or whatever. Would you do that annually? 'Cause this would be
you'd have to qualify.
MR. BAZ: We'd have to do it as they purchase the pass. So if they purchase a monthly
pass, then it would have to be monthly. If they purchase an annual pass, then it
would have to be annually. Yeah, so as they purchase the passes, then that would
be considered. I would caution away from stickers. Stickers, right now the
stickers have no value other than being able to ride the MEO Bus after school-COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Right.
MR. BAZ: --which is not a difficult thing to get that anyway. But when you get into-COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Money.
MR. BAZ: --money, you know, that, that, that is now valued at $25 or whatever the
annual fare's gonna be, then you get into a, an item where that's the value of it is
important enough that the-COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Card.
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MR. BAZ: --30 cents or whatever it is for the hard card is worth it.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay. Thank you very much. You know, people have
been talking about this a lot and we've received a lot of petitions, particularly
from Lahaina for the commuters from Lahaina Bypass Now Committee. And
those people are very concerned about losing commuter passes because of the cost
of traveling.
MR. BAZ: Yeah, you know, and, and, okay, well, you know, my, our clients, MEO's
clients are very concerned about having to pay. Many of them have been very
vocal to me about not being able to pay. And you've heard testimony from, from
parents who have three children that would cost them $120 a month or whatever.
That's important things to, to consider.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Well, thank, thank you very much. It's good to know
that we have an agency standing ready if we should decide that we wanna do this.
I know if you can do HELP, you could do this. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any more questions for the testifier?
Seeing none, thank you again, Sandy. And, and, you know, tomorrow we'll be
discussing transportation.
MR. BAZ: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Rates and fees. The next testifier this morning is Ranjana
Serle.
MS. SERLE: Hi, my name is Ranjana Serle, and I am a permitted B&B owner. And I'm
speaking here today concerning the proposed commercial residential tax rate of
6.25. . . . (end of tape lA — 9:31 a.m.). . . Since the recession began, business has
not been what it used to be here on Maui at best. This tax raise will discourage
other people from becoming legal. And that's what also, I'm very concerned
about. Why would they even try when they know what is ahead of them, that
their tax would increase by four to five times what they are currently paying. This
tax would basically discourage them from coming forth. There are way too many
B&Bs already underground now. And they will continue to do so if they know
what is ahead of them.
Underground B&Bs do not help Maui County balance their budget, that is for
sure. There are only 50 of us now, such a small number that the County needs so
many more to become legal. I have even heard a few people that are permitted
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B&B owners talking about that they would have to turn in their permit and go out
of business voluntarily if this $6.25 raise is really going to happen. Of course we
know and can accept that there will be a raise in our taxes. But why not make it
half of what is proposed instead of making it impossible to stay in business. It is
unfair to raise people's taxes four to five times. So I say again, that there are so
few legal bed and breakfasts right now. The wisest choice would be to encourage
people to come forward and become legal-MR. KANESHINA: Two minutes.
MS. SERLE: --to create a larger tax base by more revenue to the County. So I urge you
to create a rate that's acceptable to both B&B owners and the County. I suggest
the tax rate of $3.12 instead of $6.25. This would be a win-win for everyone.
Thank you so much for your consideration.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any questions for the testifier? Member
Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes, Chair. And thank you very much for being here this
morning. You made a, a reference early in your testimony to the fact that
business is down. Can you give us an idea of what you're saying? I mean is it
25 percent, is it half, what do you see?
MS. SERLE: I, for me, it's about half of what it used to be, which isn't, it's, it's kind of
barely enough to pay for somebody to help me clean or all the expenses. It's, it's
nothing the way it was. And I think probably most people are experiencing, I
mean some people I bet are down 80 percent.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Well, that's a good figure to know, because as we're
looking at the tax increase, you know, when you quadruple that and the business
is half of that, then it might be a double whammy that people cannot afford.
MS. SERLE: Definitely. And so many people are saying that they're gonna have to just
hand in and do a long-term rental because it just doesn't come out.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much.
MS. SERLE: Okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, more questions for the testifier? Seeing
none, thank you again.
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MS. SERLE: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: The last person signed up for public testimony this morning is
Lucienne deNaie.
MS. deNAIE: Good morning, all, and happy to be here. You have a long haul ahead of
you. Lucienne deNaie, speaking as a private citizen. I just wanted to speak to the
difficult choices that you have ahead as, you know, you have to look at all of our
County agencies and programs and decide, you know, what gets what. I'm here
to speak today for one agency that I've been very involved with which is the
Planning Department. And in my service on the GPAC, I saw the Long Range
Planning staff inform us early that, you know, they needed to start instituting
financial austerity measures. This was several years ago. As a result of that,
several of us who were eligible for mileage and other sort of reimbursement
things, just decided, you know, that we would donate that and not take it. I know
I was one of those. And we were very inspired by the long hours these folks were
willing to work with no overtime pay.
Many of our small committee meetings were, began at 4:00 or 5:00 in the
afternoon. And I know for a fact that the two or three staff that would be with us
religiously in these meetings served on their own time. They did not charge for
that time, because there was no money in the budget to do it. But they felt that the
participation by those citizens who were willing to volunteer extra time, sort out
these policies, save the whole group time and work things through. Folks like
Jeanne Skog, and Chubby Vicens, and myself, and Tom Cannon, that they
deserved, you know, we deserved to have their support typing up our minutes and
so forth and so on. And so I really wanna say that as you look at the sections, I
know the Long Range Planning is a newer section, a lot of folks have questioned,
well, what do they really do, they've been questioned because many of them are
folks who maybe were not born and raised here. But they are doing a very, very
valuable job as we go through this community planning process. Our regular
Planning staff-MR. KANESHINA: Two minutes.
MS. deNAIE: --is already, you know, full-time at just working the regular system, you
know, preparing developments for review and so forth and so on, and we do need
to have Long Range Planning.
I wanna speak in particular to having a Historic Preservation staff person. We
were missing this for a long time, we have one now. It's been great to have
forward progress on our preservation plans for cultural sites. Otherwise, this is
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just kind of an empty desk, and so all of our rhetoric about valuing our history and
our, our cultural, you know, diversity here just kind of ends up being empty
promises because there's no one to follow through. So, I've worked with the new
staff person. He's really conscientious and it just would hate to see some of these
programs fall by the wayside. So just-MR. KANESHINA: Three minutes.
MS. deNAIE: --speaking in support of finding a way to let the, the heads of each of these
departments make the decisions about where their budget cuts are going to come.
You know, yes, they'll all have to do with less money, but rather than saying,
well, you know, we could do without this position or that position, I, I think that
that needs to be made, you know, on the internal level whether it's Mr. Eng
making the decisions, or, or Mr. Hunt, or, you know, Mr. Arakawa. Thank you,
aloha.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, questions for the testifier? Thank you
for being here this morning. Ms. deNaie was the last person to sign up for public
testimony. Is there anyone out in the gallery that wanna provide public testimony
at this time? Seeing none coming forward, without any objections, Members, the
Chair would like to close public testimony.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
. . .END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . .
ITEM NO. 1: PROPOSED BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2011 FOR THE
COUNTY OF MAUI (CC 10-27), CC 10-61, CC 10-68)

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Before we go into rate and, rate and fees with the Water
Department, Members, we have set aside, on our calendar, April 22 nd and April
23' d for revisits. And if any of you have, would like to have any department come
here for clarification, or need additional information, if you could let the Staff
know in regards to your request. So this would be April 22 nd and 23 rd for the
revisits. Thank you.
This morning, like I said, we do have the Water Department. We have the
Director here, Mr. Eng, and before I go into Mr. Eng's opening comments, I'd
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like to call on the Budget Director if you have any opening comments this
morning.
MR. PABLO: Thank you, Chair. At this time I don't have any comments regarding the
rates and fees to be presented by Department of Water Supply. Director Jeff Eng
is here and the Fiscal Officer Holly Perdido will take your questions. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Eng.
MR. ENG: First of all thank you, Mr. Pablo. Good morning, Mr. Chair,-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good morning.
MR. ENG: --Committee Members. In the development of our annual budgets, the
Department of Water Supply carefully analyzes its operating expenses,
Department-wide expenses including its debt service obligations and plan revenue
transfers to the CIP Replacement Fund. By doing so, the utility establishes its
proposed revenue requirement for the next fiscal year.
The next step we do is to project water consumption or sales for the next fiscal
year. This projection has been a bit of a challenge in the recent couple of years.
And if I could please ask you to refer to this handout — it is a graph that you
received earlier, from...yes, that is it. This graph shows total annual consumption
beginning in Fiscal Year 2000. As you can see, the first several years of the graph
shows typical consumption patterns. That is some variation in consumption with
a trend showing increasing consumption.
In Fiscal Year 2008, the Department realized that the rate of consumption growth
was stressing our already overstressed water systems. We needed to not only
better manage our water production capabilities but also take action to control
water consumption. We aggressively promoted conservation. We expanded our
public education efforts and we initiated voluntary conservation in certain service
areas. And with a little help from our annual rate increases, we were able to
control consumption demand. Another factor that has contributed to the declining
consumption has been the slowdown in our economy. Therefore, as you can see
on the graph, the high point is Fiscal Year 2007. And you can see how our
consumption dramatically changed in Fiscal Year 2008.
While still two months remain in our current fiscal year, we are projecting total
water consumption of 12 billion gallons. For Fiscal Year 2011, we are projecting
consumption to be at the same level as Fiscal Year 2010, and that is 12 billion
gallons. There are two components to our water bill related to water service, the
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monthly service charge, and the consumption charge. The monthly service charge
is simply a charge based on a customer's meter size. The consumption charge is a
charge based on a rate applied to each 1,000 gallons of water consumed.
For general rate customers, the consumption charge rate design is an increasing
block rate structure consisting of three blocks, with each block having a higher
rate. For agricultural customers, the rate design consists of two blocks having
increasing rates, and a third block having a lower rate. For nonpotable customers,
that is the Kula Agricultural Park farmers, their rate design is a uniform rate
structure.
The Department is proposing slight increases to both the monthly service charges
and the consumption charges which we will review in specifics shortly.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Eng, can you stop right there. Members, if you can turn to
your Budget Ordinance, the numbers that Mr. Eng is providing us is on Page 38.
Thank you. Okay, Mr. Eng.
MR. ENG: Thank you. The result of our proposed new rates will achieve the following.
One, it allows the Department to earn a adequate level of revenue to satisfy its
revenue requirement. And two, the proposed rate structure continues to maintain
relatively low rates for customers consuming lower quantities of water. With our
proposed new rates, the first block customers which we, we call our lifeline
customers, will experience only a 3 percent increase in their consumption charge.
The proposed new rate for the second block is an increase of 3.4 percent. And for
the third block, the increase is 4.9 percent. The rate, the new rate structure also
continues to support the farmers in the Kula Agricultural Park. For these
nonpotable customers, their uniform rate of $1 per 1,000 gallons will have a
nominal increase to $1.05 per 1,000 gallons.
In regard to the monthly service charges, we proposed increases to allow us to
recover more of our fixed costs through this charge. Fixed costs include meter
maintenance costs, peak demand costs, customer service, and billing costs. These
types of costs are typically recovered through monthly service charges. So,
Mr. Chair, at this time we can review the Water Fund's proposed rates and fees.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
MR. ENG: And as you mentioned, start on Page 38.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Mr. Eng, go ahead.
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MR. ENG: So if you'd like to begin at the top, and that is a schedule of our general rate
customers charges. So as you can see, the first block of consumption of 0 to
10,000 gallons over a bi-monthly period, we're increasing the charge from $1.65
to $1.70. That is Page 38.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: On Page 38 on your ordinance. Everybody got that?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah. I'm on Page 38, but I'm not
seeing what you're.. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, on the top.
MR. ENG: On the very top.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Top right.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. It's on the left hand side of that open sheet. The
information is to your extreme right. Staff, can you check?
NOTE: Pause.

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Members, everybody got that page?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yes, sir.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Eng.
MR. ENG: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. So if we can look at that schedule again for our
general rate customers, the first block of 0 to 10,000 gallons over a bi-monthly
period is increased $.05, from $1.65 per 1,000 gallons to $2...to $2.70. The
second block, that is 10,001 gallons to 30,000 gallons increases from $2.90 to $3
per 1,000 gallons. And the third block, which is greater than 30,000 gallons,
increases from $4.10 to $4.30.
And then if you jump down to the middle of that page, and that would be Account
No. 3477, you can see the agricultural rates. The first two blocks, are identical to
our general rate customers. So the first block is $1.70. The second block will be
$3 per 1,000 gallons. But with our agricultural rate customers, for the third block,
greater than 30,000 gallons over a bi-monthly period, they will receive the
nonpotable rates which will increase from $1 to $1.05 per 1,000 gallons. And
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then right below there are the nonpotable rates and these are only for the farmers
in the Kula Agricultural Park. Again, their rate will increase from $1 to $1.05.
Are there any questions over the, these rate increases?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Just a fast clarification, Mr. Eng. So the nonpotable is the Kula
Ag Park?
MR. ENG: That is correct.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Okay and where, where does the Kula Ag Park get their
water?
MR. ENG: They get their water...it originates off the Kamole Ditch.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: From the Kamole Ditch.
MR. ENG: It kinda bypasses our Kamole Water Treatment Plant and is taken down to
the Kula Ag Park via the Hamakua Ditch.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So it's pumped...
MR. ENG: From East Maui watershed waters.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Good, thank you. We'll start off with, maybe, Member
Victorino, since you're the Water Department guy.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Chair. Mr. Eng, you know, I
understand your, you know, the desire to keep current with expenses versus your
income and I was doing quick calculations. As far as the potable water,
nonpotable water, that you mentioned down here, nonpotable rates, that would be
also any water that is used off of our treatment plants? Is that the same rate they
use or is there a different rate for that?
MR. ENG: Member Victorino, you mentioned the nonpotable rate?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, nonpotable rate, yeah.
MR. ENG: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: All usage you say $1.05, okay.
MR. ENG: Uh-huh.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Is the water that is used off of our treatment plant,
such as in the South Maui and West Maui areas, is that the same rate or is there, is
there, have they established a different rate?
MR. ENG: Okay. Again, the only parties that get the nonpotable rates, are the farmers in
the Kula Agricultural Park.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
MR. ENG: So in any other areas then that are using water for agricultural purposes, it
could be either general rate customers-COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Uh-huh.
MR. ENG: --or those who qualify could be getting the agricultural rates.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So the question I had was, again, they have a
separate rate?
MR. ENG: Oh, you mean-COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: For treated water.
MR. ENG: --for reclaimed water?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Reclaimed water, yes. I'm sorry.
MR. ENG: They have different rates-COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: They have...
MR. ENG: --... (inaudible)...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And that's what I was trying to ascertain-MR. ENG: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --as far as that, and I just wanted the public to
understand nonpotable does not mean reclaimed water.
MR. ENG: That's correct.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And I should've said reclaimed and I apologize-MR. ENG: No problem. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --for confusing you. Okay. And then the, the, the
last question I have for you for now and I'll let my colleagues ask, is the general
scope, the percent, the gallons used, 0 to 10, 10,001 to 30, and all that, this $1.70
is per 1,000 gallon rate, right? So in other words if someone used 10...10,000
gallons it would be $17, right?
MR. ENG: Uh-huh, that's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Real simple on that. And then you add the, the
meter charge of $9, right?
MR. ENG: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So, that'd be $26, right? So somebody used
10,000, a general rate user would be paying approximately $26 a month with the
surcharge and the 10,000 gallons rate fee that you're, you're proposing.
MR. ENG: Member Victorino, actually I have to correct you, they would be paying
another $9 in addition to that because the monthly service charge is $9 per month.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Nine...
MR. ENG: So they'd be paying $17 for the water-COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Right.
MR. ENG: --and $9 twice.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
MR. ENG: So that would be $35-COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thirty five dollars.
MR. ENG: --in total.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Just so that the public understands what,
what, what how they come up with the bill because I had that question asked to
me many, many times, how do they figure out the water bill based on, on these
rates. So good, I'm glad the public now can get a clear understanding. Thank
you. I'll, I'll wait for other questions if my colleagues don't ask it. Thank you,
Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Fast question, you know on your ag rates, that
$1.05, I, I know we utilize potable water, yeah, sometimes. And it does cost the
County electricity cost-MR. ENG: Uh-huh.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --especially Upcountry, big time.
MR. ENG: Right.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So, in actuality, the other rate payers are basically subsidizing
for that farm use.
MR. ENG: Mr. Chairman, you are correct.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
MR. ENG: The other customers do subsidize both the Kula Ag Park farmers that receive
nonpotable rights, and they also are subsidizing our agricultural rate customers.
Those who are, utilize water in the third block.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, thank you, until we get that water, that water line that
was constructed maybe five years ago to be completed, then the use of nonpotable
water would be achieved.
MR. ENG: Well, that new, that dual line that the State is working on, and this is an
ongoing project, you know, it won't satisfy all of our nonpotable irrigation needs.
It'll just be able to serve those farmers within the service area of, of that new dual
line.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. So at that time, then you'll see the true cost
then, almost?
MR. ENG: It would help us reduce some of this subsidize, subsidy, but not everything.
You know, the establishment of our nonpotable rates are pretty much, you know,
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under the control of this body, and we have over the years wanted to support
agriculture. So that's a, just a position and a direction and philosophy the County
has taken.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. I'll, I'll just move down. Member Mateo.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Chairman, thank you. Mr. Eng, during the, during the time
when Member Anderson was, was still with us, in the first area that you covered
just with those three areas in the General Water Consumers group-MR. ENG: Uh-huh.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: --there was a lot of discussion about the creation of the fourth
category, which was the category that uses more excessive or have a, have a
greater need for water at a higher rate. Is that something that the Department had
considered?
MR. ENG: Thank you, Council Chair Mateo. We did consider it back in Fiscal
Year '08. We did realize we had some limitations with our billing database. To
extract precisely which customers would be impacted and how that would affect
our overall revenues. So as we briefly touched on last week Monday, I think with
this new billing program that the Honolulu Board of Water Supply will be coming
up with, we'll be, well, we will have a better database to establish things like that,
and identify our customers better and be more creative in our rate design.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay. So that is something that the Department is looking at in
terms of being able to generate a, a little more income?
MR. ENG: Yes, I think we can look at other additional blocks, as you mentioned, or
even separate classes of customers.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay. And, and, Mr. Eng, just from the three initial blocks as
we see right here under the General Water Consumers, you know, because the, the
increase, you know, looks rather small at this point, what, what is the expectation
from the Department to generate what kind of income with these projected
increases?
MR. ENG: Well, we're, our plan to generate 7 percent additional revenue over our
currently projected Fiscal 2010 revenues.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: And 7 percent comes out to what?
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MR. ENG: A little over $3 million.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay. And for the ag rates, the same question would be, you
know, you're, you're anticipating to generate what amount of monies with these
increases?
MR. ENG: You know, I haven't broken it out as to the different customers. Again, we
do subsidize the agricultural water-VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Yeah.
MR. ENG: --customers-VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Yeah.
MR. ENG: --so, again most of this additional revenue is coming from our general rate
customers.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
MR. ENG: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: ...(Clears throat)... Thank you. Jeff, you mentioned
conservation and the economy as two areas as to why the consumption has
dropped to 12 million gallons.
MR. ENG: Yeah, that's two of the major contributing factors, I think.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. Now, now and Danny asked you seven percent
equates to an additional $3 million in the, under water service rates for the
General Water Consumers.
MR. ENG: Actually, I'm sorry. It's our total revenue, so not just really from, from those
customers but...
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. So what is the increase that the Water
Department hopes to get in, in regards to revenues in those three areas?
MR. ENG: You know, we haven't again broken down precisely as to the customer
class...
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Chairman, and the reason why I think in all fairness...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nishiki, can you let Mr. Eng complete his answer prior to
you asking another question. I would appreciate that, thank you. Mr. Eng,
continue.
MR. ENG: Okay. Well, simply, you know, we haven't broken down the increases in
each of the individual customer classes — the general rate, the agricultural rate,
and the nonpotable customer.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Mr. . . .
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And the reason why is for us to really understand where
families and say single-family residence living in urban areas, where do we fall,
and how much money do those people actually pay in regards to the total
revenues collected. In other words, if, if I were to look at 0 to 10,000, normally is
this where a family of four living in urban Kahului pays? What do they normally
use, how many customers fall under that category? And then from 10 to 30,000,
who are those, generally? How many accounts? And, and, and generally have
you identified who those users are? And then from 30,000-plus, how many
accounts fall in that category, and what are normally those users are, who are
they? And, and I would think that those would really give us an idea of, you
know, I, I think that those people that are using 30,000, I don't know, maybe you
can tell me before I blurb what I really wanna say.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Eng, do you have that type of information?
MR. ENG: Thank you, Mr. Chairman, Member Nishiki. No. We don't have that precise
information. We do know though that, let's say for, what we would call a typical
residential customer, that would be a customer with a small 5/8-inch meter,
consuming over a bi-monthly period, 30,000 gallons, we do know that their, that
their billing increase would be over that bi-monthly period $3.50 . . .(end of tape
1B — 10:02 a.m.). . . or about a 3.8 percent increase. We do know that it does
progressively increase for the larger consumers both in their meter charges as well
as the rates. Again, as our block structure is designed, the first block is only
experiencing a 3 percent rate increase; the second block, 3.4 percent; and the third
and highest block, 4.9 percent. So in the interests, if in...and the desire, one is to
promote conservation, in essence, rewarding those who use less water, we do
have a lower rate increase for the first and second block. The third block over the
past few years has always been hit the hardest as far as any increases to their
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rates. So I think what you're interested in achieving is something that the
Department is addressing.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah, you know what, we're still penalizing those that
want to perhaps conserve, Mr. Chairman. Because they're having, you know, and
I, I, I, just speculating, Jeff, but because you don't give me, you don't, I don't
have the, the information that I really want, which is somebody that lives in
Kahului, family of four, where does he fall under? Normally 0 to 10,000 gallons,
is that what he falls under, they fall under?
MR. ENG: Member Nishiki, I'd say the majority are within that 0 to 30,000, so they
could fall within the first two blocks.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay.
MR. ENG: But there are a lot of people who can...are within that first block.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And, and...
MR. ENG: Now I for one am in that first block and I've been like that for years so, and
we use water too, but it's only, we stay within that first block, my family.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And, and, and, and, and, and, Mr. Chairman, those are
people that really use very little water, I would think, you know, they maybe
irrigate, irrigate or whatever, but they don't do it that much, Jeffrey. So I'd like to
catch those that are in the 30,000-plus. Now can you identify who those people
are? General rate consumers, who are they, and, and, and how many accounts fall
into that? Those are really critical numbers we need to know, because then he,
you know, I mean if they don't do that investigation and know, then we may be
charging the wrong person. But I wanna know, so I can make a good decision on
who I really wanna charge. Right now I'm speculating that I really wanna charge
the 30,000-plus people. So who would be the ones that do 30,000 and more, who
are they, general rate...
MR. ENG:
Member Nishiki, just right offhand, if you're thinking about the
residential-type customer, it could be those that, that live in the more arid areas.
Obviously South Maui, Lahaina, that are served by our system. But also greater
than 30,000 could be commercial.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Oh, commercial, that's right.
MR. ENG: Hotels.
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Hotels.
MR. ENG: Condominiums, hospital, things like that.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Well, that's a, that's a big gamut of consumers,
Mr. Chairman, when you look at those users. Yeah, so what Danny is saying is
true. You know, then we need to go 30,000 and, and whatever and create the next
tier because-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --then we'd be, really able to charge the, the real
culprits and not penalize those of us that are already wanting to practice
conservation. I'm not saying that they all don't do it, Jeff, but looking at what the
usage is, is only because we're now using less water, Mr. Chairman, so he's gotta
figure out a way to generate more-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Exactly.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --more, more, you know, more, more capital.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: You know, so we, we get punished for conserving is, is
what it is. But, so I'm trying to be the detective to figure out who really is not
doing that, and, and still kinda hoarding that water. And those are the ones I'd
like to catch. But, my detective crew here hasn't come out with the evidence for
me to go and move in on those culprits. And Jeff, that's what I really wanna
know.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah, Mr. Nishiki, hopefully,-COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Can we?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --you, you know, these letters, this week is too late for writing
letters so, you know, it, it's gonna be getting answers from the Department-COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah, okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --as we go through this week. Mr. Eng, I, I don't know if you
can identify by subdivisions, you know, to give Mr. Nishiki a fairly good idea.
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But in regards to the 0 to 30, oh, greater than 30,000 gallons, 300...30,000
gallons, we gotta be careful in regards to the type of services that we provide, you
know, like the hospitals, the caring homes,-COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Right.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --and the like, you know. And maybe if, if we thinking about
raising the rates to probably exempt, or have a different rate for that type of
services that we need to provide this County. So, Mr. Eng, some comments.
MR. ENG: Yes, thank you, Mr. Chairman and Member Nishiki. Again, as I've
mentioned as we get this new billing system in place, I think we can all be as
creative as we want to be. Again, not only adding additional blocks, but separate
classes. So you may want to do something like a public facilities, schools, and
hospitals under one separate class, hotels and short term condominiums in another
class. You can be creative as you need to be. I think that'll be important,
because, you know, we do want to properly charge those customers that really
impact our system the greatest. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. I got a fast question in regards to the R.W. Beck
study that was done maybe five, six years ago, they came out with a proposal and
I know at that time the proposal was pretty high in regards to water rates. And,
you know, as a Council, and I'm part of it, we decided to go, like say, three, four
years to achieve that. Have we come close to what was the recommended number
at that time?
MR. ENG: Chairman Pontanilla, well, the R.W. Beck rate study did a number of things.
You know, basically, it does help us try to identify our future CIP requirements as
far as revenue, give us some guidelines in just our, our rate making and design.
Part of that study though did add that fourth class for our single-family customers,
and that was just when I came onboard. But when you closely analyze that study,
I felt it was incomplete because we didn't really truly accurately identify the
single-family customers. And I didn't wanna go forward with the new rate design
and have people who felt they were misclassified and charged be calling my
Fiscal Department and hounding them for being improperly charged. So until we
have a system and a database that accurately identifies our customers, I didn't
want to alter our rate design.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Mr. Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. And, and, Jeff, here's, here's, one that really I
think would be something we really need to look at, Mr. Chairman. I, I, I like the
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fact that we're conserving, okay, so that is real...a plus. But you don't collect any
revenues from the reuse water do you? It doesn't go to your Department. This is
a, this is where it is, Mr. Chairman. As much as now we wanna go and, because
we can collect revenues from reuse. Yeah, if we get to all that water that is in
Kahului, or Lahaina, or in Kihei that's not being, it's all being injected and
causing all kinds of problems. If we were able to get that waterline set up,
whatever cost it is, and, and on a long term, on a long term, we would be able to
collect, that's a revenue area that we could get from reusing this water. Then
probably the culprits that I'm really looking at, the condos and the hotels, if they
had use of that water for their irrigation, we'd collect money from them also.
And, and thereby giving people a break here.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: You, you, you, get the drift, Jeff?
MR. ENG: Yes, I do.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: You know, and, and, and unless he can collect that
money, you know, that would be another venue that he would have and say, hey
we don't need to because we got this other revenue that we're just dumping into
the ground and causing all kinds of havoc in our ocean environment,-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --you know.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Members, as we review the Water Department's rates and fees,
I'm gonna make several passes, okay, so everybody has a chance to provide
questions and, and, and hopefully get some answers to your questions. Member
Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. Director Eng, good
morning.
MR. ENG: Good morning.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: I just wanted to, in your opening remarks before you
went to the, the water service rates, the graph you provided.
MR. ENG: Uh-huh.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And you pointed out some significant years, such as
Fiscal Year 2007, which was part of 2006 and 2007, that that were years that were
climbing to high use. And then the following years of 2008...2007, 2008 was
really the high use for consumers on this graph, is that correct?
MR. ENG: Actually, again on this graph, the very highest point-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Uh-huh.
MR. ENG: --represents total water consumption at the end of Fiscal Year 2007.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. ENG: And that's when we started taking action, is, is about that time-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MR. ENG: --when we realized...
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay, so, so you, you decided to develop a
conservation program to reduce the consumption of water, which, like I agree
with Mr. Nishiki, we wanted to see because there was a problem with having
enough water. But in developing this consumption program, and initiative, were
you also ready to accept the results of a successful program like that? And you
had a plan for that as far as your revenues were considered?
MR. ENG: Thank you, Member Medeiros. Yes, I was aware of the revenue impacts to
conservation. I think if I may, if I was...had my former hat on in my former
employment, in which the bottom line was the driver, obviously, you know,
revenues was the key. Here with the current hat I wear, I realized we had a lot of
other challenges we were facing. Our demand was growing at too high a rate, too
fast a pace, and back then, at that end of Fiscal Year 2007, we had a better
understanding of our pumping of our aquifers. We knew we had to distribute
water better, manage our production better, and do a number of things. As you
recall, in Fiscal Year 2008, this body approved an 18 percent rate increase. One,
we needed it, but two, it did have an impact on consumption also. So there are a
number of factors, but I think really our more aggressive public education
program, I mean we had a lot of help from the media back then, you know, we
had a little weekly article on The Maui News. But it, it, it was good because it
helped educate the public.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
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MR. ENG: And we could, people were talking about conserving water, they're actually
participating. So it's not that the Department didn't have a conservation program
all these years, and, and in fact, it did. I think we just became more aggressive
with that.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you for that response. My other
questions are in the ag rates, what is the criteria so the public will know, to qualify
for ag rates?
MR. ENG: Member Medeiros, that is something that we have been dealing with in the
Water Resources Committee, having a, a clearer definition of what we believe are
true agricultural customers and activities. We currently do have a procedure in
which an individual can apply for ag rates. We do send out an inspector. We do
require evidence of a GET license or Schedule F of your 1040 income tax return.
We sometimes are criticized that we may be too, too stringent and strict, we do
want to, in our minds, see legitimate farmers receiving the benefits of the ag rates.
And that has been somewhat controversial and I think we're still going to
continue to address that in the Water Resources Committee. I think it is indeed
very, very important to have a working definition, at least for the Water
Department, and who qualifies for the ag rates.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So, so that, that's a work in progress thing that you
still working with that to come to a final determination?
MR. ENG: Yes, it is.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. The water source that we were talking about
earlier, that I believe you referred to a ditch name, and not all consumers or
people in the County know the ditch names. Now the ditch you referred to is that
the one coming from East Maui?
MR. ENG: Yes, that is the Wailoa ditch.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. ENG: And that is, you know, my largest ditch that delivers water from the East
Maui Watershed.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. So the County purchases that water?
MR. ENG: Yes.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: At what cost?
MR. ENG: I believe the agreement that's been in place for many years, we pay delivery
charge of $.06 per 1,000 gallons.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Six cents per 1,000 gallons. And then we sell it to
the consumers depending on what consumer water rate they fall under? Because
that water normally goes mostly to Upcountry, the one that comes through the
Wailoa ditch?
MR. ENG: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. So then the County charges for that water to
the consumer?
MR. ENG: Well, again, we, we don't charge different rates to different service areas.
We have one blended rate design for the entire County.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. And, and that's under the General Water
Consumers rates.
MR. ENG: It's under all three of the different classes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. ENG: General-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So general,-MR. ENG: --rate,-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: --agriculture.
MR. ENG: --agriculture, and nonpotable.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Nonpotable, I see.
MR. ENG: So we just...
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So we charge the consumers in that particular
classes, what the rate is now?
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MR. ENG: Uh-huh, that's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. And, and so when we are promoting
conservation, we are promoting less use of the water. But as, I think Member
Nishiki pointed out, there's not much benefit to the ones that stay within the lower
use of water as, you know, those that are in the higher consumption rates above
30,000 gallons. So I, I see your predicament, Director Eng, that you, you promote
conservation and we all support that, but in the results, you impact your revenues
that you need for the operation of your Department, and the only way to recover
that revenues would be to a consideration of some rate change or adjustment.
MR. ENG: That is, that is correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:
Mr. Chairman.

Okay.

Thank you, Director.

Mahalo,

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Kaho'ohalahala.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Thank you. Just some quick...since
Member Medeiros, on those line of questions, you said you pay $.06 per 1,000, is
that?
MR. ENG: That is correct.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: And then who do you pay that to?
MR. ENG: We're billed by EMI.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: EMI, okay. Now I wanted to go back to
some of the original questions that were posed by Member Nishiki. I think I
agree with him that in order for us to come to some better understanding on what
is applicable in terms of rates and for all of these different classifications for rates,
it does make sense that, that we should have before us information on who is
using that amount of water, what kind of revenues are derived from those classes
of users, and then help us to see how that breakdown. So is that information that
you have, or...
MR. ENG: I could get you that information. But majority of our revenue does come
from our general rate customers. I don't have the numbers handy but I would
think that 95 percent of our revenue.
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COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. But we're trying to distinguish in
your general-MR. ENG: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: --rate users, that they're different levels
of uses,-MR. ENG: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: --different amounts of uses, and come
from different kinds of uses so that would help us to distinguish where, perhaps,
we should be paying a little bit closer attention to. And in the case like you're
talking about there are conservation programs that are being successful, then
perhaps we want to reward those uses versus those who are in a, in a class that
are, are not paying attention to conservation, are actually openly using more water
than they should. Then we wanna maybe pay more attention to that rate
structure-MR. ENG: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: --and, and create that as a result so that
we can balance it off and then make it all work for those who are really helping to
conserve water. So, so I think that, that information is necessary for us in terms
of how we're gonna come about. So if that can be made available that would be
very helpful. And your comment about the, the $3 million revenue increase,
you're saying that, that was $3 million overall?
MR. ENG: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So all of the rate structures that
you've provided for us here will only generate the $3 million?
MR. ENG: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Okay, that, that makes, that
clears. So I would like to ask about when you say that you did not want to
implement these kinds of different classes, I guess, due to the fact that you had
inaccurate data from...and you make reference to the, the Beck study. What is
involved in you having to make that decision? What needs to be done so that you
can say I have now been able to review the data, we have now a system that's
going to help us get that correct information, and we are now prepared to make
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the changes in those classifications for rate structures. So what prevents you from
doing that?
MR. ENG: As I mentioned earlier, one thing that prevents us from doing that is having
the proper database to extract that information.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So what does that mean?
MR. ENG: So as I mentioned earlier, and last week, you know, Honolulu Board of
Water Supply that does, or handles our billing, will be having a new billing
program this year. Our Fiscal Division has been working with them. Once that's
all inputted with the information we want, we believe that we can extract and be
able to sort out the types of customers and classify them as we so desire. So that
is in the works. It is something that we wanna see happen. Unfortunately, we
don't have the ability at this time.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So you're saying that someone
else, the Board of Water Supply that does your billing, if they determine what that
structure will be then, then that's gonna be how we fall in line?
MR. ENG: No. They are, have selected a new billing program. And our Fiscal Division
has had opportunity to participate in that selection and review the various vendors
that various programs at the Honolulu Board of Water Supply has been
considering. So we have been participating in it, and I think and, in good
likelihood we can see something next year.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So you're saying...
MR. ENG: We're not gonna be able to do anything now with our given database.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. But if you provided us
information and we start making those decisions now, and making those rate
structure changes now, then what are you saying that the, the, that impact is gonna
be on this billing agreement that you have with the Board of Water Supply?
What, what was the status?
MR. ENG: Can you repeat that question, please? I, I don't understand that.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. We're trying to make decisions
on rates, right now.
MR. ENG: Uh-huh.
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COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: If you provide us the information that
I've, that I think that other Members have asked for about who are the users,
who's conserving, you know, and then if we make rate structure changes now,
which is within our preview, we're not waiting for the next fiscal year, okay.
We're gonna make changes now based on what you give us. What impact does
that have then on you saying on this idea of your, your billing structure now that's
being done by a third party? Is that going to be something that cannot be done?
Is that what you're saying?
MR. ENG: As...when Member Nishiki and I were discussing earlier about the different
classes that, you know, it is desirable to see other classes or trying to look at other
rate design structures, we're all for that. As I mentioned is that we don't have the
capabilities with the current billing database. I don't wanna do something that's
inaccurate and misclassify customers. So therefore, that is...our current rate
design structure is what we have, what we have to live with. Now if you wanna
propose something, we'll try to analyze it but, so we're all open to that, but I'm
not recommending anything at this time until the new database comes online.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. You're saying you don't have
enough information?
MR. ENG: I think I've been saying that.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: And when is that going to be available to
you then?
MR. ENG: As I mentioned, hopefully, sometime this coming fiscal year. Again, we're
working with the Honolulu Board of Water Supply. There's nothing I can do at
this time. But if you have anything that you would like to propose,-COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. I'm, I'm just.. .
MR. ENG: --by all means please do so.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: I guess my frustration is that you've
known about this. This is not a new thing. That we're going to.. .
MR. ENG: You know, we had attempted to work with the Honolulu Board of Water
Supply a year or two ago when we thought that they had a vendor in mind for a
new billing program. So that was a year or two ago, that didn't happen, but it
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looks like they have selected a new vendor, so I believe they'll have a new
program this coming fiscal year.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. I'm just trying to think they have
a new program. So are we just waiting for them to come up with some kind of
billing program and then if that's acceptable to us, then we can start doing our
changes? Is that what you mean?
MR. ENG: Yeah, it kinda mean something like that. Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. But in the meantime we couldn't
have done that on our own?
MR. ENG: No.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: We cannot?
MR. ENG: Mr. Chairman?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Eng,-MR. ENG: Urn...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --you know, I, I gonna stop you guys from-COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --this particular debate because if the Department is not ready
for such a billing system, then they're not. I know two, three years back, we tried
to do some rate increases for those big users, but our dilemma at that time was,
you know, what impact would it have for people that serve the elderly, the
hospital, we didn't have that kind of information with us. For us to say, yeah,
we're gonna charge users of 30,000 gallons or more with, with a number, you
know, straight across the board without even looking at the different type of users,
we would have impacted those people or those organization and hospitals with a,
a bill that, you know, probably wouldn't make them...well, they'll, they'll
survive, but, you know, it probably would have increased rates up to their
consumers. So for me, as, as the Chairman for the Budget and Finance
Committee, if, if the Department is saying that we cannot do it, then give 'em the
chance to come up with this particular program that is now being formulated by
the City and County of Honolulu unless we come up with a system that we feel
comfortable with. You know, I don't have the expertise and probably all of you
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don't have the expertise in regards to rate making. So, you know, it, it would
behoove us, you know, to work with the Department in trying to create something
that is fair for all the people of this County, so.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Chair, if I can just continue my
comments? I just.. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: I, I agree with what you're saying and,
but at the same time I'm hearing the Department say that we should be creative in
finding that so I wanna not lose sight of the fact that that's the direction that I
agree that we should be moving in.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: And then I have only one more comment.
I wanna say that I wanna support the fact that we have given agriculture a reduced
rate, because I believe that's gonna be very key as a, as we move forward for our
County in that agriculture still has to become our number one concern for our
economy if we're looking at diversifying that. And I would be concerned even
with the kinds of rate increases that we're proposing right now. But I don't want
the perception left is that the general customer, water customer is subsidizing
agriculture to sort of demean the fact that agriculture shouldn't be given some
kind of a special consideration because they are key to our, our survivability if
we're looking at producing our own food locally so, so I wanna leave that.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah, thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: And I agree with you.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: And, and one of the things that we've been working hard and,
you know, has gone back to Committee for, you know, is the definition of
agriculture. Once we get that done, then at least the Department can move
forward in regards to who is doing ag, and who is not doing ag, you know. So,
Ms. Baisa.
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you, Chair. I'm not sure I remember what I
wanted to ask. I was looking at the rates, the proposed rates and fees, and I had
looked at another area that we haven't talked about much, and that is the size of
the meters. I was kind of curious, in the General Water Consumers, we have our,
you know, all these different meter sizes. I'm wondering, Director, where are the
majority of the meters, is it mostly the 5/8-inch meters?
MR. ENG: Member Baisa, yes, you are correct. About probably 95 percent of our
services are in the 5/8-inch meter size.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: So then most of our consumers in the General Water
category will be paying the lower rate which is the $9 per month?
MR. ENG: That is correct.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay. That's a significant issue because, you know, we
can have all these huge rates but if we have very few people paying them, then
there's not a whole lot of money there. And maybe, you know, I was thinking in
this discussion about what is fair and who pays what and whatever, you know, if
you're in a multi-home building, like say for instance an apartment building. And
that we have a lot of low-income apartment buildings here, like maybe Luana
Gardens, or Harbor Lights which is more reasonable. Those people begin paying
at a much higher rate right away because they're all on one big meter and so, you
know, they go to the higher rate right away because they're gonna exceed that
30,000 gallons right away. Maybe that's something to take a look at, and we
could consider the meter size also in regards to setting the rate. Any reaction?
MR. ENG: Thank you, Member Baisa. You, you're correct. I mean there's a number of
things we can do as far as the, the water service charge, the meter charge. Those
are probably fairly low rates. We should really recover and earn more of our
revenue from the water service charge. This is just an industry standard. Over
the years, for whatever reason, the County has decided we won't recover the full
amount that we possibly could from the water service charges. . . . (end of tape 2A
— 10.34 a.m.). . In fact, probably... 'cause I mentioned earlier in my introduction
the, the, water service charge is basically for our fixed costs to run our operation,
not the variable costs. And I believe the revenues from the water service charge,
we probably only recover maybe 50 to 70 percent of our fixed costs. So in the
future, we look, could look at charging more there and in turn maybe lowering our
consumption rates too.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: You know, as we have discussed this, this morning, we
have this strange paradox of, you know, conservation now costing us more for
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water, but nothing has changed with your operational costs. You still have to pay
everybody and costs go up all the time, and all of us want better systems, we want
better delivery, better water, and that cost money. And we just gotta face that so,
you know, I am anxiously looking forward to any ideas you have about, you
know, changing the way we do rates, but I think we need to take a good look at it.
And I agree with my colleagues who are, you know, anxious to see this, but I'm
learning the longer I'm here that in government everything takes time. But please
continue to work on that, it's important. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Chairman. Good morning, Mr. Director.
Boy, I tell you what, you sure earning your money today, yeah. ... (Chuckles)...
COUNCIL MEMBERS: ... (Chuckles)...
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: But, but thank you for, you know, being able to
withstand the inquiries. You know, last fiscal year when we made the changes to
the various water service categories from 0 to 5,000 gallons to 0 to 10,000,
5,001 to 15,000 gallons, to 10,001 to 30,000 gallons and 15,001 gallons or more
to 30,001 gallons or more. These category changes have certainly had an impact
on our revenues, and when we've combined the emphasis on conservation, it sort
of created almost, I don't know, maybe a Catch 22 or double edge sword because
now, you know, you're here asking for an additional rate increase because of an
unintended revenue shortfall, so there is a cost to everything. So, you know, if we
add additional category, so, you know, we have to be very mindful of that so I
certainly respect the challenges that you have to deal with there. I don't know if
this question is maybe more for Ms. Perdido, but in terms of the billing system
the, what, it's been a year now since we made these categorical changes, have we
had...realized any savings in terms of the, the billing process? Or any impacts
there?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ms. Perdido.
MS. PERDIDO: No. We're still doing the bi, you know, bi-monthly billing that we, we
have done for many years. So basically, yeah, I'm not sure what kind of savings
you're, you're, you know, referring to.
COUNC1LMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, my thought was with the categorical changes, if
it had any impact on the, the revenues. Whether it. . .
MR. ENG: Member Molina, may, maybe I can respond--
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah.
MR. ENG: --to your, your question. And I, it's been a year ago but I believe the, the,
block-COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Uh-huh.
MR. ENG: --that you're talking about, the 0 to 5,000-COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Uh-huh.
MR. ENG: --and then I think it was then 0 to 10, it really wasn't a change. I think it was
a typo in last year's rates and fees that were first came out and distributed, and
then it was caught during your review. So the first tier, so what happened is it
probably indicated a monthly consumption, 0 to 5,000, we bill bi-monthly. So it
really has, for at least the past few fiscal years, the blocks has...were set 0 to
10,000; 10,001 to 30,000; and greater than 30,000. That's been in place I believe
since Fiscal Year 2008.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Uh-huh.
MR. ENG: So I believe last year was a typo.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Alright, and I know if I recall, Mr. Chair, we,
we had a rate increase that we supported at, was it 7 percent, 8 percent? Well, I
think Staff cleared it up with me, so even with that increase, you know, we're still
looking for more, yeah. So Mr. Director, if we do not support this increase as a
body, what are the unintended consequences to the Department? Because we're
gonna be the ones that get asked on the street, eh, you guys wen' raise my water
again, how come, why, and so forth. And I know, Mr. Director, you've used the
phrase a, a number of times just to keep the lights on, so what are the unintended
consequences if we don't support this, a, another increase here which is being
proposed at 7 percent? And I think as you mentioned to Council Chair Mateo,
additional revenue of $3 million to the Department. Can, can, can you share with
us what would be the unintended consequences?
MR. ENG: Thank you, Member Molina. Well, the consequences would be if we do not
get the 7 percent revenue increase approved, and that amounts to about
$3.1 million, therefore we, probably right off the bat we wouldn't be able to
transfer any revenue or cash to our CIP Replacement Fund. So anything like the,
the waterline, the old waterline design construction projects would be thrown out.
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And, and then we'd have to look and, and probably another several hundred
thousand will have to be taken out somewhere else in our programs. At this point
I don't know for certain what it would be, but again the CIP would definitely be
impacted.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. And finally, Mr. Director, so with this 7 percent
increase, where would we stack up compared to our sister counties in terms of
charges to our general rate customers?
MR. ENG: Thank you, Member Molina. We're, we are still pretty, I think we're still
lower than the other county municipal water utilities. Let me see if I can give you
some comparisons.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I have them all here if you want, Mr. Eng. I have
`em all available for you if the, you so desire. I have every county's water rates
right here.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, well, if, if I may, I, I had the floor
Mr. Chairman.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No. That's it. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No, no, no, yeah, but I think for the viewing public, the
public would wanna know, Mr. Director.
MR. ENG: Okay. Thank you. Okay, let's compare just a, what we would call a typical
customer of 5/8-inch meter, consuming over a bi-monthly period, 30,000 gallons.
So with our proposed new rates for Maui the customer would pay a total, a total
of $95, even. The Big Island, for the same meter size, the same amount of water
consumption, they would pay 42 percent more, $134.90. For Kauai, 31 percent
more, they pay 124. For Honolulu, for a single-family customer, now they bill
differently for single-family, for multi-family, and for non-residential. So again,
we pay $95, they would pay a range of $99.23, up to $114.71. So I don't know if
I'm proud to say this but we are still the cheapest game in town.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Alright, thank you very much, Mr. Director. And, Mr.,
Mr. Chair, I asked these questions because these are the questions we're gonna
get asked on the street. And this is when people see any rate increase, increase,
we have to explain why. And it's very helpful to us when we get this information
from the Department so we can explain ourselves to our constituents, and they
have the right to ask anytime this Council approves a rate increase from our
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Department. So I wanna thank the Director for that information. Thank you,
Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, Chair is looking at the time, we'll take
our mid-morning recess, and we'll reconvene at 11 o'clock, and we'll go to a
second round and, with the Water Department. So this meeting is in recess till
11 o'clock. . . .(gavel). . .
RECESS:
RECONVENE:

10:42 a.m.
11:00 a.m.

CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . .(gavel). . . The Budget and Finance Committee meeting is
now reconvened. I just get one fast question for Mr. Eng or Holly. If we were to
charge a penny more, how much revenues would that generate, $.01?
MR. ENG: Well, the...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: I not going hold the number to da kine to you, you know, just
an estimate.
MR. ENG: I would say approximately if everyone across the board, a penny, even
including-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah.
MR. ENG: --the nonpotable, I'm seeing $120,000.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: One hundred twenty, okay. Real quickly, fast questions from
each of the Member. Member Molina, we'll go with you.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, just, just one quick question on the ag rate. I
know, Mr. Director, you'd mentioned the, I guess, specifying the Kula Ag Park,
that rate would be exclusive only to them. I don't know, should we include some
type of additional language in the ordinance to make like a proviso, because since
we're targeting one area for this particular rate. It's unfortunate, I don't see our
Corp. Counsel here with us right now. But, just, just food for thought, I don't
know if we have to put a proviso if we're gonna specify this applies only to Kula
Ag Park, because, you know, we have other areas that have agriculture. So in the
event the public may wonder why, you know, just exclusive for Kula Ag Park.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Eng.
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MR. ENG: Thank you, Mr. Chairman, Member Molina. Again, those are the
nonpotable-COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Uh-huh.
MR. ENG: --specifically. And, you know, they always have been the only customers
offered nonpotable rates.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Uh-huh.
MR. ENG: Because they obtain untreated surface water. I guess if we have other
situations of untreated surface water, we could look at a similar nonpotable rate.
But those are, only, our only customers getting that type of water.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Oh, okay. Well, thank, thank you for making that
clarification so, they've been the only folks that-MR. ENG: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: --applies to. Alright, thank you, that's helpful. Thank
you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Kaho'ohalahala.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: I'll pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. Just my interest,
Director Eng, on Page 38, we're discussing the current services and, and the rates.
Under 3480, the fire water service rate, help me understand how is this charged, if
it is a charge. It says hydrants, per hydrant, $3.50 per month. Now these are for
public hydrants that are part of the Water Department's inventory that the Fire
Department uses?
MR. ENG: Member Medeiros, these are really private...hydrants on private property.
I'll let Holly address that.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MS. PERDIDO: The hydrants and standpipes are what we charge the Fire Department
annually for the maintenance of the hydrants.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, so it's for maintenance.
MS. PERDIDO: Yeah, be, below it, private fire systems-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MS. PERDIDO: --that's where we do an annual fee to the private systems who have
detector checks, et cetera, you know, the private fire lines.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Uh-huh.
MS. PERDIDO: And then we also, they're not supposed to have any consumption, but if
they do, then they're charged 35 times the meter reading.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thirty-five times the meter reading?
MS. PERDIDO: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: But not the meter reading for the hydrant, the meter
reading for the property?
MS. PERDIDO: For the detector check.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, okay. And so what, what's our revenues in, in
that category for hydrants?
MS. PERDIDO:
We proposed private fire protection about 200,000 and we
approximately bill the Fire Department about 255,000. That's what our proposed
revenues.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So almost half a million with the both of 'em?
MS. PERDIDO: Yeah, correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you, Department, for that information.
Mahalo, Mr. Chairman.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. So from the Fire Department, it will be from the
General Fund directly to the Water Fund, Mr. Director, Budget Director?
MR. PABLO: Yes, it does.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. It, it's not a, a inter, Interfund Transfer yeah, or is it?
MR. PABLO: No. The Water Department has been taking it up directly in the revenue,
right?
MS. PERDIDO: Correct.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So it's part of your revenue. Okay. Member Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. Thank you. I, I, I just wanna state for the
record, Mr. Chairman, because statements have been made this morning about if
we don't raise agricultural rates, then the rest of the rate payers would be
subsidizing. Yeah, I, I, I think that is really an unfair statement, okay. If it is our
policy to, as Sol stated, to see agriculture survive, and we've heard from not only
the organic farmers or commercial farmers, we've heard from all segments of the
agriculture community. You know, everything is going up for them, you know.
Hey, you know, we subsidize sugar-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Uh-huh, uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --right now, you know, Federally, you know. So let's,
let's be honest about it, you know. And, and we don't want it to go away.
Similarly, if we're going to look at agriculture as something that we wanna push
our County towards, then we need to help these people, otherwise, they will also
become, you know, you, you we, we talk about unintended consequences. Whoa,
a most used word these days. God I hear everybody talking about it, okay. This
may be, if, if you wanna use that word, and overuse it again, this may be the
unintended consequences for agriculture. So, you know, let's be honest about
using this word that we always, often use.
The other has to be my frustration, Mr. Chairman, in, in, in having this, trying to
communicate with, with Jeff, and, and, and, and, Jeff, don't take it personally but
I am still frustrated. Years have passed. I've heard somebody said we've
initiated a three-tier system of, of usage. I've heard reasons why we cannot catch
unintended consequences, hospitals, low-income apartment buildings, or
whatever. Hey, you know what, if we can't do it with a new kind of system, then
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let's do it manually and pull the different uses that we want out, and then deal
with it. Pull it out manually, you know, we've got workers over here, okay.
The other has to be if we're going to depend upon City and County of Honolulu,
Mr. Chairman. And from what I've heard, it's like, they're giving him problem
or, or they're slow to whatever. You know what, maybe we shouldn't be so
dependent upon the City and County of Honolulu. You know, I don't know what
that cost may be, but if, if we're really sincere about getting a state-of-the-art
system up, so that we can catch what, and, and do what the Council may wanna
do it policy-wise, then get off of this system. If it's caused two and a half years
and, and, and today, I think the, the word from Mr. Eng is, all that you guys talk
about, maybe we can do it, but maybe let's not bother until the next system, the
next Budget Session, okay. So what happens, for me, it's like those of us that
have chose to conserve, huh, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: We, we, we, we, we tell 'em and The Maui News, he
said did it at one time, and then we doing it once a week, or whatever, huh. So, so
the good citizens of Maui County do it, and what, we get punishment? We get
punished for it? I mean is this, is this something that we here in, in-CHAIR PONTANILLA: You know, you want me to answer you, Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --Maui County wanna be proud of?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: You want me to answer you?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No, no, no, no, no, no, no, I, I, I, I'll-CHAIR PONTANILLA: I'll do it.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --I wanna, I wanna, I wanna, I wanna say that...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So come to the point and let's move on.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. And, and, and the, and the next thing is, is, is, if
we're going to look at, Mr. Chairman, giving input to the Water Department, I
think basically we need to get information from them in giving us information
that we request. Otherwise, if we in the Council are to set policy without
information that we need to, to, to, to make a good decision or policy, we're not
getting it. And, and, and, and, and, the question, Jeffrey, is should we really get
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off of this system that has, is causing us to fall into the dark ages. And I will not
accept, Mr. Chairman, okay, comparing Maui County with other municipalities in
regards to say, water because I think that I, I, I think that, I think we can be, we
can be better, you know, and, and if it means having to pay less, fine. You know,
because if then, then we're going to argue, when I read the television every day,
oh, Honolulu gas prices how come it's so cheap and how come Maui's so
expensive, okay. Apples against apples, why? Have we done anything about it?
No. You know, can we? I don't know. So, Jeffrey, the question is should we get
off of this system with Honolulu. I guess and, and, and thereby maybe move on,
Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Eng.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Can we do that?
MR. ENG: Mr. Chairman? Thank you, Member Nishiki. We probably should've
sometime ago. You know, I think it's only in recent years have we felt the need
maybe, to look at our different classes of customers and maybe refine them. I
think for all these many, many, many, years and I don't know how many years of
Honolulu Board of Water Supply has handled our billings, the rate design
structure that we had of having basically three blocks in the general rate, served
its purpose. I think really with our attention toward conservation, now we see
who's really causing the problem, or the issues. And I think a, a better system
would be highly beneficial. We're totally in support of that. As far as us going
off on our own, I think that would be a cost factor. It would...definitely would
cost us more on our own to go, to go it alone. I think by riding on Honolulu's
coattails there's some cost advantages. So that's the reason I, I really, until I have
the numbers before me, I really wanna...don't wanna go forward an independent.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. And, and, and for us too, I think, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: But we need those numbers, otherwise we really can't
make that policy decision also, so whatever he can do I think is a fair question to
ask and, and, and answer to be got. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Thank you for your response, Mr. Eng. Yeah,
before we move into something that we want for ourselves, a cost benefit study
should be done. Mr. Mateo.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Chair. And I, Mr. Eng, we have
discussed this before and as far as the tiers and the Caldwell and Brown Report,
on the Caldwell Report I should say, back in 2003 and 2004, this was, this report
was started and I was with the group in 2005 and 2006 while this report was being
prepared. And I think back then we all suggested this, right? As a group, the rate
study group that was, was working with this, right, Mr. Eng? But you weren't
there so I can't blame you for that. But the same answers we got now, we got
then, in fact even more so it was a determination by then Administration that, no,
no, no, we'll keep what we have. And so that coupled with the fact the reality is
there was a four, five-year period in the 90's we had no rate increases at all. You
know, let's go historical, okay, let's go historical. I've been around this a long
time and I can say part of the problem is coupled with a number of issues, but one
of the main issues is the number of years there was no rate increase for which the
Council, back then also approved the rate increases, however the Board of Water
Supply was the one that brought the budget forward, is that correct, Mr. Eng?
MR. ENG: That's my understating, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, that's the way it was done, okay. So now
after all these years we come to this point, you know, I, I agree with Mr. Nishiki
in one sense, Maui's always led the way. But again we've fallen behind and fall
further behind every time we, we hold back and not do these capital
improvements. Upcountry, they asking every year, why can't we get our water
line's fixed? Why can't we get things done? And a lot of it is because we've
never charged the right rate. We don't have...we have a general rate for
everybody no matter what it costs. Here in Central Maui, or what it costs
Upcountry, or South Maui, it's the same rate, isn't that true, Mr. Eng?
MR. ENG: That is correct.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. So all said and done, Mr. Chair, the bottom
line in all of this, we here today, I agree with you, Mr. Eng, we need to make
improvements, and we're not hostage to the Board of Water Supply in Honolulu.
But they have been a big asset as far as economically being able to do our billing,
Mr. Chair. So that was the reason we've done it. It's a cost savings. And if
we're gonna go away from it, it's gonna cost us money. And it's gonna cost us
big money to get the system up and running. Okay.
MR. ENG: Uh-huh.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Now I'm happy to understand and if you look at
Water Supply, and if...I apologize to anybody I offended earlier, they only have
three rates too. They only have three blocks. All of their rates are three blocks.
Everything they do is a three block system. Kauai, three block system, us is a
three block system. Only the Big Island has different blocks and they go to a
fourth block. They're the only one, okay. They've done, they've instituted theirs
a couple years back and started going with the four block system. But even there,
their rates are much higher, okay.
We've been very fortunate, we've been very lucky, and we are a product of our
own, our own efforts. We make wishes like I wish we could conserve water.
Let's reduce the use of water and the public does that, overall. Hotels have been
doing that, 'cause they realize the cost savings. They've been slow, they've had
to cut back. So I think the conservation has been...is working, but now we find
the unintended consequences as someone else had said, so many times, that we
get less revenue. So we're gonna have to balance that off. We don't want people
to use more water, we gonna have to keep things balanced.
So Mr. Chair, I would tell Mr. Eng and his Department, the moment we get that,
it'll come back to our, our, our Committee, the Water Use, the Water Resource
Committee. Also, the agriculture, I've tried that, sent back to Committee, you
know. It's not like we haven't been working on this. It's not like I have not and
this Committee, and the Committee on the Water Resource Committee, hasn't
been working on these different issues. But in somehow, we come to the fourth
hour, or the ninth hour, whether it's second reading, first reading, and then all of a
sudden people show up and say, oh, you know, wait a minute, wait a minute, wait
a minute, and then we send it back to Committee to work on it, again, okay. I
don't know how many times we're gonna keep working on it again 'cause I never
can find everybody and make everybody happy. They're gonna come to the
resolve, and we're gonna have to do something, and we're gonna have to do
something right, and we're gonna have to live with the consequences, whatever
they may be. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Victorino. Again, Members, you
know, if we should venture into what we talking about having this system for this
County, hopefully you don't expect anything to just turn around and, and be there.
You know, I, I, I, I take notice as far as we tried to convert our payroll system.
And because we didn't have the time to make it work, or have it properly done,
you know, it became a mess. So, Members, if, if we're gonna venture into such a
billing system for the Water Department, then you gotta give the Water
Department the time to iron out all of the problems before we implement anything

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
April 19, 2010

that we want in regards to the type of information that we wanna have for the
Water Department and for this County. So, Members, you know, whenever we
venture into new systems it takes time, it takes money, we all understand that.
Any more burning questions for the Water Department before I call on
Environmental Management here? Seeing none, Director Eng, thank you.
MR. ENG: Thank you very much, everyone.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Holly, thank you.
NOTE: Pause.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, Members, we're gonna continue our discussion on rates
and fees with the Wastewater Division. This morning, joining us, we do have the
Director for Environmental Management, Ms. Okuma, as well as the Division
Chief, Mr. Dave Taylor. And the reason why for Wastewater coming after Water
is that they closely related in regards to whatever happens to water. You know,
there's some direct correlations with Wastewater. So, Ms. Okuma,-MS. OKUMA: Yes.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --some openings comments.
MS. OKUMA: Yes, good morning, Committee Chair Pontanilla, Council Members. As
you're aware, the Department's Wastewater Division is a self-funded,
self-supporting operation in one of the most highly regulated industries. And
what you have before you are some proposed fees covering various categories of
users. I do have here today, Dave, Mr. Dave Taylor, the Division Chief for this
Division to answer any questions. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. And, Members, can you turn to Page 28, in regards
to the Sewer Fund, and we'll start from there. Mr. Taylor, you got opening
comments to make?
MR. TAYLOR: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Just a few comments. When we were here last
week, we went over a few handouts we provided. The first was our long term CIP
and Operations Plan versus Rate Structure. So the rates, in our proposed FY '11
Budget are consistent with that. I know we talked about that last week. And just
the other quick comment I wanted to make watching the Department of Water
Supply's presentation, there was a lot of discussion about fixed costs and rates to
cover fixed costs. We also, when we were here last week, handed out a pie chart,
showing where our costs come from, and if people conserve water, and generate
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less, less wastewater, the only thing that really does is cut down a little bit of
electricity, and a little bit of sludge disposal. And if you look at those on the pie
chart we handed out last week, those are pretty small pieces of the pie. All of the
fixed costs, the large fixed costs are debt service, CIP, salaries, employees,
et cetera, those costs stay the same. So I just wanna point out that from our
standpoint, saving water, and even generating less wastewater, doesn't cut our
costs a lot, it's very small changes in very small pieces of the pie. And because
you spend so much time sort of discussing that with the Water Department, I just
wanted to point that out. But those, those are really the only comments I, I wanna
make before questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. For this segment, I'd like to call on Mr. Medeiros,
if you have any questions first.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. I just, just on what you
brought up, Mr. Taylor, you indicated it doesn't affect your Division much, as far
as costs. How does it affect you as far as revenues?
MR. TAYLOR: Our, our revenues are based on water usage from each meter.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right. So that, that's water usage?
MR. TAYLOR: Right, so what we do is we track water usage and we try to take that into
account in our next year's rate projections. So I know if you think back about
three weeks, when Mr. Young put on his opening presentation to the Council, he
showed that the water revenues were projected to have quite a large decrease than
expected.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Uh-huh.
MR. TAYLOR: But the wastewater revenues weren't. They were pretty close. That's
because we took water conservation into . . .(end of tape 2B — 11:21 a.m.). . .
account when we set last year's rates. So that's why our revenue is about as
expected because we took that into account in our rate structure.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So, explain for me because, you know, the public
wants to know this because of the questions that I received, and I'm sure the other
Members received, is how does the breakdown what the cost for the water is and
what the cost for the sewer is. Is there a formula that you say, oh, so many
thousands of gallons, you know, we say are going to the sewer, for, for, you
know, operational, you, you gotta treat it and then dispose of it and so forth.
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MR. TAYLOR: That, that, that's exactly correct. And, and, for example, for a
single-family user-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Uh-huh.
MR. TAYLOR: --they're charged a flat rate of, say in FY '11 our proposed rate increase
would be $26.50, and then $3.55 for every, for every 1,000 gallons of water use,
but that caps at 9,000 gallons. So we assume that if someone's using more water
than that, the rest is for irrigation. So we're, that's based on, on some historical
investigations about how much of the water you use goes into the sewer system
and how much doesn't.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Taylor. Mahalo,
Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. So your, your usage is per month, 9,000, as
compared to the Water Department, in, in regards to your charges, because the
Water Department goes like bi-monthly, 10,000.
MR. TAYLOR: These are, these are monthly. But, but we, we also charge bi-monthly
and as you probably know, your water bill and sewer bill come on, on the same
bill.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Fine, thank you. Member Kaho'ohalahala.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah, I just have a question, and this was
something that was raised up on Lanai about the sewer charges that we have a
private water system here, so you have a flat rate for the island of Lanai. And the
question was whether or not that rate is based on any, any average use, and then,
then I tried to asses with the, the people who are raising this as to whether or not
they were even at that level of use. So can you explain what that, that rate is
based on?
MR. TAYLOR: Sure. The, there are a number of areas in Maui County that do not have
County water service, but they do have County sewer service. So all of these are
charged a flat rate because we don't have any way to measure their actual water
use. And that's based on an average of what those types of uses, Countywide,
how much water they use, and how much wastewater they generate to the
wastewater system.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So is there a number? I mean,
basically for water systems that are on the, on the County's meter, you use the
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exact figures of that, right? But so what are you averaging as the use, water use
amount, to come up with that flat rate? What is an average use of gallons, you
know, that you are basing this rate on?
MR. TAYLOR: Well, the maximum charge, if somebody were using 9,000, they'd be
paying, under FY '11 proposed rates, $58.45. That's the max any single-family
homeowner would pay. So the single-family Lanai rate would be $51.70. So
exactly what the, the gallonage is, I, I can't do off the top of my head, but you can
calculate it backwards from $58.45, minus $3.55 a gallon `til you get down to
$51.70, so, so whatever that reduction is. It looks like it's about...probably about
75 percent of the maximum, somewhere around there.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. And at the same time I tried to get
them to tell me how much water they were actually using, you know, and they're
not using very much water. So if you break it down as you've described, they're
still paying much more than they would if they were basing it on their water use.
So that's, that's the kinds of questions that have come up in a community that's
being assessed at a flat rate. But when you, when you look at the actual use of
water, and because we don't have that information, then we're just saying, well,
this is our average, you know, charge, you know, for that.
MR. TAYLOR: Well, what we do is we, we average that Countywide. And, as, as I
showed earlier with the, with the pie chart of breakdowns, of, of where our costs
are, the large costs are infrastructure, not electricity and operations. So for
example on Lanai, this, this year we had to empty all the sludge out of the pond
system there. That cost a couple hundred thousand dollars. I know in the next
couple of years, we have a million or $2 million of lines that need replacement on
Lanai. So the costs per any part of the community, including Lanai, are gonna go
up and down year to year, but we average the rates to all rate payers every year to
sort of balance that out. So that no single segment of the community gets hit with
an enormous rate increase one year, and then their rates drop the next year. And it
is averaged over the long term. So in any one year, you know, wherever you
happen to live, you may be paying too much, or too little for your actual costs, but
again, that's averaged Countywide.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. What is the revenue that's derived
from this flat, flat, flat rate charge?
MR. TAYLOR: Oh, I, I don't have the breakdowns of how much is generated for each,
for each segment.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay...
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MR. TAYLOR: You mean the, the total number of, of accounts we have within that
charge...times the charge, is that, is that what you're asking for?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Well, basically you said that there are
several communities that are off the County's water system and are charged this
flat fee, so I'm asking then what is the revenue derived from that.
MR. TAYLOR: Yeah. I, I know those, those, those are areas such as Lanai, Kaanapali,
Kualapuu, but I don't know how much revenue comes from those locations. We
would have to, we would have to get that to you later.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. I, I would like to, to get an, an
idea of what that is. Okay. Okay, thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Just a comment and a very quick question, that is really
complicated but if you can keep it concise. You know, the thing that I hear the
most about this and they, and, Mr. Taylor, understand that I totally understand the
need for money in this area. Looking at your Capital Improvements Projects, you
know, they are not small improvement projects, they cost millions and millions of
dollars when you do one. So this is not something that we can do without
revenue. I totally understand that. But out in the community when I'm with
people, one of the biggest complaints I get all the time and people question me
over and over is why am I paying this bill for water and it's tied to my sewer,
because all this water doesn't go down into the sewer it goes in my grass and, you
know, whenever else it goes, and why do people do that to that. Why do you do
that to us, because, you know, we're very careful with water yet we're paying this
huge bill. So, if you could briefly tell us why we tied that together, just for, you
know, the sake of people that listen. I, I, I know.
MR. TAYLOR: The base charge that everyone gets is independent of water usage. And
that is meant to pay for the infrastructure. And then the water charge is meant to
pay for the additional operational costs you incur for more and more water. So
because we cap your usage charge, for example, for single-family residences is at
9,000 gallons, you can use all the water you want, and as a single-family
household, for FY '11, you would never pay more than $58.45 per month for your
sewer bill. All the rest of the water we're going to assume goes to irrigation.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay. That's it. Thank you very much.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah. Thank, thank you, Mr. Chairman. And at this
point, for our line of questioning, this is just on Mr. Taylor's opening comments-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Urn...
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: --or, or is it, are you...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Urn...
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Can we go on 28 or 29?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Twenty-eight, 29, those fees.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Oh. Oh, okay, thank you. Mr. Taylor, you know, I've
been getting inquiries and I'm sure some of the other Members have about
single-family dwellings, and you have, or you're supposed to have just one
family. And sometimes we're seeing two, three families and they're not
immediate family members, some may be, you know, cousins, uncles, aunts,
living on one property, and they're paying one rate. Whereas, you have someone
else next door, you just have one family and they're paying the same rate. Has
the Department looked at making, shall I say maybe a special category or
increased fees? I mean, what, what is the Department doing, looking into that as
far as just trying to keep rates and fees fair for all? Can I get comment from you
on that?
MR. TAYLOR: Unfortunately, we have no way to address that. There is no practical
method to measure how much wastewater comes from any house. There is just
no practical way to do that on a household basis. So the only indicator we have is
water usage. And again, we have that cap, so if 30 people are going to the
bathroom in one house, we just have no way to know that that's true. All we can
do, all we have to measure is, is water usage. So we're, we're certainly aware that
happens, we're, you know, we all have neighbors. We just have no practical way
to do anything about that.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Have, have you looked at other municipalities
as well as, I mean outside of who may be experiencing the same...
MS. OKUMA: Yeah, I, I, I can address that from City and County of Honolulu, in terms
of how these rates are structured, as far as having a base charge and flexibility
based on water usage. Those are very common methodologies in terms of

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
April 19, 2010

arriving at fees and rates for wastewater, because as Mr. Taylor mentioned,
there's real no good way to actually measure wastewater, and so the only
methodology takes into account water usage. So this is a very common
methodology in, in various counties.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Alright, thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I think most of the questions I had were asked
already, Mr. Chair, so thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Chairman, thank you. Mr. Taylor can you just give me a rough
idea of the total proposed increases and what the Department expects to generate
out of these increases?
MR. TAYLOR: Yes. Roughly the increases are about 41/2 percent in each category and
we expect to generate an additional $2.3 million.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: The last, the last round of increases, was that about the same?
MR. TAYLOR: The last round of increases was much higher. I believe it was closer to,
yeah, in Fiscal Year '10, the increases were about 10 percent over Fiscal
Year '09.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay. And, and, Mr. Taylor, is there a reason why you kept it
at 4...41/2 instead of anywhere near the 10 percent prior?
MR. TAYLOR: We, we calculate those rate increases based on our newest projection of
the next five to ten years of costs, CIP, debt service, and what we've been trying
to do over the past several years is bring the rates up to a more sustainable level
so that we don't have to have 10 percent rate increases every year. So what we're
hoping is that we won't see more rounds of ten or, I think a couple years ago was
even an 18 percent rate increases. We tried to bring those rates up in the past
years to get to a point where we'd like to get to a point of maybe 5 percent every
other year or something like that. So hopefully, we won't see any large ten or, or
double digit rate increases, and we've been trying to work to that point for the
past few years.
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VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Taylor. Was there, is there a specific formula
you use to come up with both the ten and then now the 4.5?
MR. TAYLOR: The formula is, it's really just not a formula, it has to do with all of our
projected costs. We look at employee costs, projected electricity costs, CIP cash
costs, CIP debt service cost, our share to County General Fund, all of those get
crunched together, and we project out what the rates will have to be the next few
years to keep up with those expenses.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay. But all those costs continue to, to rise though so we
looking at a, at a lesser, lesser percentage this fiscal year. So you're not telling
me that your cost have decreased?
MR. TAYLOR: I'm saying that the, the rate increase, the, the 41/2 percent takes into
account the following. Our assumptions are salary increases of 3 percent a year,
electrical cost increases of 6 percent a year, CIP inflation of 21/2...2 percent after
2014, and other inflation at 3 percent a year. So those are some of the
assumptions we have built into our rate model, and again, we project out 10,
20 years, look at what this shares, this years is. If some of those numbers end up
being higher, the rates will have to go up faster. If some of those numbers end up
coming down, and are lower than our assumptions, the rate increases would be
less.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay. So then and, and I'm looking ahead then since you, you
plan for multiple years in advance, then Fiscal Year '12, we looking at an in, a
larger increase than this 4.5.
MR. TAYLOR: It, it probably, my guess is it'll be about the same, probably another
5 percent. If this graph that we handed out the other day, we're looking at what
we proposed is following the lower black line of rate increases and that's about,
that would limit it to around 5 percent a year, assuming all goes well. You know,
things that we can't predict, like electricity costs, if that goes through the roof,
you know, that would be much larger than the, the, the 6 percent we, we, we
assumed. So again, we, we look at it every year, every summer before we're
putting the budget together, we do our best projections of what's coming down
the pike, crunch all those numbers together, and, and come up with the rate.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Taylor, what, what is the average load per day,
electrical load at the Kahului plant? Is it in the megawatts, kilowatts?
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MR. TAYLOR: I, I, I don't have it broken down per day, I can tell you that County,
Division-wide, we use about 1.5 million kilowatt hours per month, and that isn't
exactly even at each of the treatment plants, for exactly, for example, Kahului,
which does not have as much reuse, that is a much lower electrical cost per
gallon, where Kihei has a lot higher. But in general, over the past two years since
July 2007, our electricity use has dropped from 1.65 million kilowatt hours per
month, down to 1.55 million kilowatt hours per month, or about a 6 percent
decrease. So that shows our energy conservation efforts is we're, we're using
6 percent less power than we were two years ago to do the same job. So I, I don't
have the breakdowns with me of exactly how much it, how much we use at each
of our 50 or so facilities including pump stations per day, but we, we, we track
that kind of all together because they, they run up and down together.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Mr. Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah, thank you. On the Budget Ordinance, Page 29,
Committee Members, probably Object Code 3470, 3490 Fees-Reclaimed Water
Service. And then you've got the different rates of increase. First of all, what is
the total gallons of reclaimed water that you are, we are reusing from our, I guess,
four reclamation plants?
MR. TAYLOR: That...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Mr., Mr. Taylor if you can go by treatment plants, thank
you.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Kahului first.
MR. TAYLOR: It, it's about 3 million gallons a day over the whole County. Let me try
to find what you're looking for. Okay, our, these were our projected year, Fiscal
Year 2000...1, I have our Fiscal Year 2009 numbers. Lahaina averaged
394 million gallons per year. I don't have the breakdown per day. Kihei was
504 million gallons per year. And the totals, I believe the totals include
everything else was 898 million gallons, oh no, the totals of those two was 898. I
remember the, the total Countywide I think was 1.1 billion gallons per year, so, so
Lanai-COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah.
MR. TAYLOR: --and Kahului made up the difference of those.
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay, let, let, let's, let's, let's understand. Kahului
injects how many millions of gallons per day?
MR. TAYLOR: It depends on the flow, but around 5 or 51/2 million.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: About five and then, Kihei?
MR. TAYLOR: Kihei, probably somewhere around two.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Two million gallons per day, and Lahaina?
MR. TAYLOR: Around 4 million gallons.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Four millions, and then Molokai.
MR. TAYLOR: Probably around...maybe around 300,000 gallons a day.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. So, so on the island of Maui, we treat
approximately 11 million gallons of wastewater a day.
MR. TAYLOR: About 11 million gallons goes down the wells and the rest, another,
about another three goes to reuse.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:
And then out of the...three goes to reuse.
Mr. Chairman, I, I guess this is, this is...so ultimately, we inject about
eight million gallons a day.
MR. TAYLOR: The, no, about, about, about, about 11 million gallons a day are injected.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Oh.
MR. TAYLOR: And about another three are reused.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Are reused, okay.
MR. TAYLOR: Those are, those are close to the numbers.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. Thanks, David. And so, and so, Mr. Chairman,
I guess if Maui County's policy and, and, you know, I, I don't wanna quote the
exact word of, of, of Mayor Tavares, and then of course the problems that we've
had in, with the EPA in Lahaina, and then a suit I guess in Kihei, in regards to the
reclaimed water. I guess what, what I see, and I think many of you see is that this
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is really a revenue stream that we need to look at, David, don't you agree? Rather
than inject it in. And, and why I say this is because if you look at our six-year
Capital Improvement Project, Mr. Chairman, every year we're spending over
$2 million for, to keep up our injection wells, and, and our injection wells by law,
have to be able to back up as much as each plant-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --is producing in reclaimed water. That's by law. So
we, we, we have to do this, however, however, we could cut the costs of these
injection wells, and, and, and, also suits and also, big question mark, but I think
enough scientific, scientific information on the environment degradation. So we
need to stop that and, and, move into reclaimed and, and use this as a resource.
And, and, and, and, and the question I guess, David, my question is, because there
are 11 million that we are injecting, we only reuse 3 million, what do we get in
revenues based on these fees annually? What, what is the annual amount that we
get in revenues?
MR. TAYLOR: Sure. Okay, the Fiscal Year 2009 which was the last full fiscal year.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah.
MR. TAYLOR: Was, we generated $260,298 in revenue.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Uh-huh.
MR. TAYLOR: The projected Fiscal Year '10 revenue will be $297,904.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Uh-huh.
MR. TAYLOR: Roughly 300,000. And I wanna mention that about, only about
20 percent of the cost of operating the reclaimed water system, that includes the
debt service, and the operational costs, is paid by those revenues. That covers
only about 20 percent of it. The other 80 percent is paid for out of sewer users.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Right. And...
MR. TAYLOR: And so the, the one just last number I wanna throw to you, just so you
can, 'cause I, I heard you talking to Director Eng about this. Full cost recovery of
the existing reuse system, we would have to charge about $6 per 1,000 gallons to
our existing users to cover our current costs. And the current system is the low
hanging fruit. It's the big users that are near the plants. So just to kind of have a,
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a ballpark number in our minds, if we're going to expand the reuse system, and
we're going to use it to generate revenue, we're gonna have to charge much more
than $6 per 1,000 gallons for all the users.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah.
MR. TAYLOR: Probably closer to ten.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I guess, I guess, the, the question that, that you bring
out is that cost being charged over how many years, okay. How many years
we're gonna...and, and the reason I say this, Mr. Chairman, you know what, as,
as human beings living in Maui County, we're gonna urine and stool, and even
puke 'til the day we die, okay. So let's not fool ourselves by these kinds of
figures. We're going to have to deal with this no matter how, and the direction
we're headed for is because of government and, and, and concerns and everything
else, don't go inject it into the ocean and everything else. What kind of impact, if
something should definitely come out and show about the way we deal with it.
On this island, to our visitor industry, if something should come up and show that,
hey, you better not swim in that water. What kind of impact, if we're concerned
about saving this goose that laid the golden egg and the egg, we better well, we
better well be willing to spend this money and, and, and not be afraid of what he
was just saying about that cost. Because we can spread it over the years that the
system may cost us but it is going to be a win-win for this County, Mr. Chairman.
And that's all I really have to say. I, I, I, I don't want to have to debate about the
cost, really. I, I, I, I, I, I wanna look at sensible ways of how we deal with the
economic travesty that could happen if we don't do it for our environment, for an
industry that we give millions of dollars for every year that we spend $2 million
for the injection well system that we need to keep up. We really need to get out
of the dark ages, and, and, and face reality. And, and, and, and put money into the
reuse because then I think we can then walk our talk. Right now we're not
walking our talk, from the Mayor down, and, and, and, and that's all I, I really
wanna say. I mean it's to me, important for us. I think, to me it's important for
future generations on, on what our grandkids are gonna say if we continue inject
and, and have no clean ocean environment to swim in. Not to mention the whale
population that may not come here because we're, more, we're, we're, injecting
more and, more and, more and, and then, the economic impacts-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --to our visitor industry. Everything that has to do with,
and we've heard the ocean people come up and say this is how much money we
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generate for Maui County. We, we cannot, not to mention I don't think we can...
that, that travesty that we did in Kihei, with dropping those concrete things and
killing the reefs, this is real subtle. But this is, this is not joking. This is
happening today, Mr. Chairman. And, and I surely don't want to be the one, oh,
Wayne Nishiki was a Councilman when-CHAIR PONTANILLA: ... (Chuckles)...
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --they discussed this and they did nothing to it. And
look at, look, look, look what we have today, nothing, you know. I, I don't want
that kind of bad vibration or, or, or to be remembered in that way, really. So I'm
exhausted but at the same time I'm real sincere, and I think that all of us wanna do
the right thing for future generations. And so we need to really put money and
energy into these systems if we really mean what we say, and, and, and whatever
it is, and whatever it is and however we can get the money, Federal, private,
government, you know, partnerships,-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --however, we really need to deal with this because
every day we're injecting stool and urine.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nishiki, you can sit down. ... (chuckles)...
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah, 11 million gallons of it, whether it be treated or
not, into our-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --ocean-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --environment.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: That's all. I'm done.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. And I agree with you 100 percent.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mr. Chairman?
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Hang on.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Taylor, I, I have few questions for you. In regards to the
Page 29, the rates that you show, is not only for the recycling of the water but for
the infrastructure that provide recycled water to the different locations?
Mr. Taylor?
MR. TAYLOR: Are, are you referring to the-CHAIR PONTANILLA: The fees.
MR. TAYLOR: --installation fees?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: No, just the fees in general, the, the reclaimed water service,-MR. TAYLOR: The...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --3490. Or is that just to upkeep the existing stuff?
MR. TAYLOR: Those, those are operational fees. And those are the fees that generate
about 20 percent of the costs to run the system. So the other 80 percent of the
funds to operate the system come from sewer user fees.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. And, and, you know, I, I, I, really agree
with Member Nishiki, in regards to utilizing recycled water for irrigation, and,
you know, I've been an advocate for that for like eight years now. I, I, question
on the Maui Island Plan. Does the Maui Island Plan address reusable water in the
different locations and, and when do they plan, or when you plan to do it?
MR. TAYLOR: The, the current draft of the Maui Island Plan doesn't go into the detail
of what projects and what locations at what time. It has some general statements
supporting it, but it doesn't go into project specifics.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So that would be provided by you folks, or?
MR. TAYLOR: We, we, work with Long Range Planning on those things. But, I, I think
it really comes down to you folks about how detailed you want the Maui Island
Plan to be whether it's roads or water or, or any other infrastructure. Whether or
not you folks decide to, to really commit to specific projects in the Maui Island
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Plan, or continue to look at those on a case-by-case, year-by-year basis in the CIP
budgets.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. As far as the CIP budgets though, does the Department
take a look at the possibility of including some of those project, even though, you
know, it, it's done in phases, at least try to reuse whatever recycled water that we,
we have. And, and the other thing I'd like to ask you is that the possibility of
partnering with the Water Department in trying to create these facilities.
MR. TAYLOR: Let, let me take the second question first. We absolutely partner with
the Department of Water Supply. If you look . . . (end of tape 3A — 11:53 a.m.). . .
at the current draft of the Central Maui Water Use and Development Plan, there
are I believe four major scenarios — East Maui Water, West Maui Water, Na Wai
Eha Water, and reuse and conservation. The reuse conservation scenario really
came from us. We said this is what it would take to get this much water. And so
we're working with them to have reuse be looked at side by side with these other
water source development methodologies. So I, I think the Water Use and
Development Plan is really where reuse as a resource is being compared against
the other methods. We have rough numbers and we have some concepts
internally to expand the reuse water system. If it's decided I guess by this body
that that's, through the Water Use and Development Plan and the process, that
that's where Maui County's going to get more water from, we can certainly do
that. Then the question becomes, you know, how do we fund that? Do we fund
that out of sewer fees, or out of the water use development funds or et cetera,
et cetera. So I, I think those decisions are really being made on a larger context in
the Maui Island Plan and the Water Use and Development Plan, and whatever the
direction is, you know, we'll certainly do our part to implement them.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. And, and, you know, we always have plans in
regards to, you know, different departments, working together, but what I find
lacking sometimes is that, you know, there's no one that wanna take the bull by
the horn and just more forward. So in this case here, in regards to the Water Use
and Development Plan in regards to the utilization of recycled water, so am I to
take that because it's in the Water Use and Development Plan that the Water
Department will move forward on that?
MR. TAYLOR: I, I think how we move forward is, is more up to this body, then
probably that Department. 1, I think if we look at where new water sources...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: What, what I'm looking at because both department, you know,
are working in partnership, what department would be the lead in actually doing
this project.
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MR. TAYLOR: We would certainly put the projects in our CIP budget and we would
operate them.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Uh.
MR. TAYLOR: The real question's gonna be where does the funding come from, and...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: No. I realize that but as far as the lead, so both departments
will take the lead rather than one department.
MR. TAYLOR: I, I think we'll continue to work with them because again, as a resource,
I, I don't think you really want the sewer utility charging forward saying this is
the best way to get people water. You really want reuse water compared against
the other methods that the Water Department's looking into. And if that's what's
chosen for a particular area, we would certainly be the implementers of it. But it
wouldn't make sense for us to say, hey, we're gonna get these people water, this a
priority, this is how it should be paid for, without it being compared to what the
Department of Water Supply is doing, and comparing it against to their myriad of
other options.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
MS. OKUMA: Council Chair Pontanilla?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Sure, go ahead.
MS. OKUMA: I just wanna say that I think you raise a very good point and while there
probably, there apparently been discussions between these two Departments up to
this point in time. I think what you're raising is the, the fact that we should
continue to engage in those kinds of discussions and there may need to be some
policy decisions made in terms of how this is gonna move forward given that
there are pieces in each of these two Departments. So I think, you know, those,
the point is, is well taken and those are things that we can take a look at, and,
obviously some policy determinations would require coming to this Council for,
for you to basically make those determinations. But I think you raise a lot of
things that we're gonna need to think about moving forward.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, with that, we'll take our lunch recess.
So we'll reconvene at 1:30, again, with the Wastewater Division. This meeting is
in recess. . . .(gavel). . .
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11:57 a.m.
1:33 p.m.

CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . .(gavel). . . The Budget and Finance Committee meeting is
now reconvened. At this time, the Chair would like to recognize the presence of
Member Johnson. Good afternoon.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Aloha.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, Members, when we left off, we were with Mr. Taylor
from the Wastewater Division. And we're reviewing Pages 28 and 29 regarding
rates. So, Members, is there any more questions, oh, Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, thank you, Chairman. And not so much of
Mr. Taylor yet, but as a procedural question, and I apologize for not asking it
earlier this morning. When you started off today's meeting by mentioning this
Thursday and Friday, the 22 nd and 23' d on the schedule, it mentions it's, those
days are to be used for revisits for any Members that would request a department
person to come back, but it's also a time if you're gonna give us to work on our
proposals as well. So that is a regularly scheduled meeting though for public
testimony in, I just wanted make sure that's clear. And, I'll speak for myself, I, I
have no requests to have any departments to come back, I'd certainly could
appreciate the Thursday and Friday to work on my proposal, but, but-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: --am I correct, that is a day for public-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Staff?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: --testimony as well, right?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: It is? Okay, yeah. So we'll take public testimony in the
morning, and if there's no more revisits, then, you know, you are free to go and
create your proposal.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Chair, I appreciate the time you
give us.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: ... (inaudible)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any more questions for--
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --Environmental Management? Mr. Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. I wanted to ask, continue
the questioning for Mr. Taylor. When, when we talk about the residential
monthly rate, and it's capped at 9,000 gallons, is there any consideration on how
many wastewater plumbing fixtures a particular residence has? I mean if you
have a three bedroom house with five bathrooms, what's, I mean is there a
consideration to that compared to a, a resident with three bedrooms and one bath,
or two baths where you have fewer wastewater fixtures, such as toilets, sinks, you
know, tubs and all of that.
MR. TAYLOR: We do not take that into account because, I think if you look at a lot of
the existing homes around here, especially plantation homes-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Uh-huh.
MR. TAYLOR: --you have a lot of bedrooms, sometimes there's only one or two
bathrooms. So we found that fixture units are not an indicator of wastewater
generation because you can have ten bedrooms, and still only have one bathroom.
So it's still just based on average homes and water use.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: That's unusual though for the residential areas in
Hawaii to have ten bedrooms and one bath.
MR. TAYLOR: I, I'm not saying that, that you would have that. I'm just saying that you
could have a lot of bedrooms, a lot of people, but still only having one bathroom.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Uh-huh.
MR. TAYLOR: So, and if you think from a practical standpoint, we, we have no way to
go to every house and look at how many bathrooms they have or who's added a
bathroom, and really take that into account. So I think for both water and sewer,
water usage is really the only easily, reliably measurable quantity to really use.
And we, we just have no practical means to look at who's living in each house, or
how their bathrooms are arranged, and fixtures, and, and set up a billing system
that way 'cause there is just no way to verify or, or manage that information.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah, because I think for the Members that bring up
the point that a lot of the, our constituents say that, you know, they, they feel that
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they don't use or have that much generation of wastewater and it's done on a
formula. I was just wondering if there's any consideration for that, because we do
have a lot of, you know, kind of not a lot, but a substantial amount of luxury
homes that have a lot of wastewater fixtures in their building, in their homes.
And, so there's no sharing of information with like DSA or Public Works that
have the plans of homes that have been built as far as fixtures and bathrooms and
so forth.
MR. TAYLOR: We certainly have access to that kind of information.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Uh-huh.
MR. TAYLOR: Especially for newer homes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MR. TAYLOR: I mean, we, we're part of the building permit review process as well.
Again, I, I go back to pointing out what I passed out the other day, this, this pie
chart-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Uh-huh.
MR. TAYLOR: --which shows that most of the cost of managing the Wastewater
System are fixed costs for the infrastructure and equipment that are not dependent
on volume. So mostly, what you're paying when you're paying your sewer bill, is
you're mostly paying for the infrastructure to be there, and only a small portion of
that is really about how much waste you're generating. So, I, I think that's really
the answer to the people saying, well, I don't really generate much waste.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Uh-huh.
MR. TAYLOR: But the pipe still has to be there, the pumping station still has to be
there, the plant still has to be there, all of the equipment still has to be there, and
that is by far the majority of the cost of providing service to each customer.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. And, and then on Page 28, that we've been
reviewing, you know, we talked to Water, prior to Wastewater, you guys coming
onboard, and we're trying to think about rates for like hospitals and schools and
so forth, and I noticed there's a different rate for Haliimaile. Can you tell my why
that is?
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MR. TAYLOR: Haliimaile has a County owned and maintained sewer piping collection
system, but Maui Land and Pine, owns and operates the treatment pond itself. So
we don't own, we don't maintain the treatment system, only the collection line.
So that's a fair cost, you know, just for that service we provide.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And, and, just below that, residential care homes,
it's singled out, can you tell me, you know, the purpose for that?
MR. TAYLOR: All of the different rates come out of a study that was done a number of
years ago, that looked at the type of use and the volume they tend to generate, and
the, the, the, the density of their wastewater. And that contribution was basically
balanced out between all the uses so that you're paying a fixed cost for
infrastructure, plus your fair cost, for, for how much stuff is in your sewage. And
so that's how, that's how the, the number were, were put together. So that's, that
was looked as their contribution.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: I see. And, and finally, so how was, like hospitals
considered? There's no special rate. I'm just wondering why they weren't
considered like separately like the residential care homes.
MR. TAYLOR: I am not sure where hospitals-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Uh-huh.
MR. TAYLOR: --come in, and let's see, I see, I see on the next page, on Page 29-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Uh-huh.
MR. TAYLOR: --there's State, at $6.77, so I'm...
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: You mean the commercial rate? No? Where are
you?
MR. TAYLOR: At, at the top of Page 29.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Correct.
MR. TAYLOR: Actually, I'm sorry, that's...
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: It says with irrigation meter rate.
MR. TAYLOR: Oh, I'm sorry, no. On the bottom of Page 28.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Twenty-eight, okay.
MR. TAYLOR: I see, U.S. Government, $5.40, and then State, $5.40.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. TAYLOR: I believe the hospital-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Fall under that.
MR. TAYLOR: --being State would, would fall under that.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Mr. Taylor, thank you for that information.
Mahalo, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any more questions for Mr. Taylor?
Member Molina followed by Member Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Chair. Just one question, Mr. Taylor, on
Page 29, I'm, I'm seeing that the late fee is being put in. And if I may get a
explanation why we're now enacting a late fee charge because we're pretty much
raising everything else, and I can only guess, because of the economy, I mean are
you experiencing more delinquency, and could it be possible because of the
effects of the economy, people's getting their hours cut and their jobs, you know,
taken away, that now people are having a more difficult time paying?
MR. TAYLOR: Unfortunately, Ms. Perdido from the Water Department isn't in the
room anymore. We pay the Department of Water Supply to do our billings for us.
So this was put in because they have a late fee. Basically, when you pay your
water or sewer bill late, you pay the whole thing late so this is put in to be
consistent, that if you're paying it late, you're paying it late. As far as how many
people are paying it late, we don't see that because we don't, we don't see that
information. So I, I think that's a question that, that the Water Department would
have to answer.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Thank you very much, Mr. Taylor, and, you
know, Mr., Mr. Chair, just for the record I have concerns about this because we're
already raising the fees, and I don't know if this late fee will actually motivate
people to pay more. It may create havoc, if you will, maybe it might 'cause more
people not to pay or more, you know, give more people reason to be delinquent
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with the increases. So anyway, I'll...maybe I can ask that question and get a
response for it in writing from the Water Department. So, thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. It, it's gonna be kinda too late, so-COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --but we'll ask the Water Department-COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --for that response.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Members, oh, Member Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Mr. Chairman, I, I, just wanna quote from the Mayor,
on August 23 1d , 2009, when, in, in the area of injection wells and she quotes by
saying, "Why not just get rid of it for good. My goal is to get 100 percent
diversion from injection wells Countywide. We have a ways to go, but why not."
Your boss, Channaine Tavares, our Mayor, has stated this, Mr. Chairman. Yet
not one CIP project for any water reuse. I guess the question is, do you have any
answer for that or do you have any projects that we can do if, what I say,
Mr. Chairman, is if that is really the goal of this Administration, then we, we need
to get it straight from Mr. Taylor, you know, you know, are we wasting our time
speaking with this Administration? Because there isn't any CIP project for any
reuse. What's the plan?
MS. OKUMA: Okay. Let me just respond to that. First of all, you know, the, the, in, in
terms of putting things in context as far as what Mayor Tavares has said. She has
said that wastewater, reclaimed wastewater is a valuable resource that we ought to
take a look at as we look at all of our issues pertaining to water. And in terms of,
in terms of the importance of wastewater reclamation, and the kind of discussions
that have been occurring over the years within the community, it was last year the
Mayor convened a community working group and it is a facilitated process.
There's representation from various segments of the community on that working
group. The intent is that at the end of this year there will be a product as far as
recommendations that will be made that will come out of that, and that will be
considered as part of the Department's Wastewater Division's overall
management strategy going into the future. So in terms of some of these
questions that are coming up, the intent is to engage in this community discussion,
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have them arrive at recommendations, and we are right now, in, in the midst of
that process, and we're hopeful that there will be some good recommendations
that come out of that. And that could very well include these Capital
Improvement Projects looking forward to expand their, their wastewater
reclamation program.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Mr. Chairman?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: You know, nothing against this working group but
we've already had different recommendations from this Department in regards to
certain projects that can, can go. And, and I think that again, you know, we're
waiting and waiting and waiting and yet we know we need to do some projects
and, and so my question is again, I'll ask it, do you have any CIP projects for
water reuse, yes or no?
MS. OKUMA: We have one project that is in our budget that I believe Mr. Taylor did
cover at the last session involving the West Maui area where we are actually in a
position to be able to receive funding so that we can expand the program out there
as far as, you know, what we have at Lahaina. So the answer to that question is,
yes, I believe that we have done what we've could under, under the current
circumstances, and we hope to be able to move forward in that kinda direction
based on recommendations that come out of the community work group.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: That one, we're, we're, we're, I think we're, we're,
we're working with that development out at Honokowai, yeah, and, and that one's
fine. In Kihei, there's three or four projects that were outlined in a recent study
that was done by Wastewater. And, and, and we're looking at that side, this side
of the island, Kihei side of the island with no projects, Kahului the same way. I
mean Lahaina is one area but what about the other two areas? And why I say this,
Mr. Chairman, is I'll give you a, an example. Danny, if I may? It had to do with
a project on Molokai. It had to do with the Wai'ola Case, Danny, if you're
familiar with it. And just as we received $185,000 from Congresswoman Mazie,
Mazie Hirono, and I know a lot you people were in the Council, I was not. When
Michelle, and all of you went and asked Congresswoman Hirono for this money
which she recently gave it to, to us. And then we found out that this project is
going to be given to Steve Dollar, okay. Steve Dollar was Molokai Ranch's
"expert witness in the Molokai water case" and he testified against the culture
experts in the Wai'ola Case which included injections wells on the shoreline limu
issue.
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In the Wai'ola Case, petitioners wanted to question Mr. Dollar about why he said
the exact opposite on the same issue in another case. The Hawaii Supreme Court,
Mr. Chairman, reversed the lower court specifically naming Mr. Dollar, saying
that he should have been cross-examined. In the Wai'ola decision, the appellants,
which included Office of Hawaiian Affairs, Walter Ritte, Martin Kahae and
others, and Danny would know that, intervened in the contested case hearing to
voice their concerns regarding the effect of the proposed Kamiloloa injection well
on native Hawaiian subsistence gathering due to a reduction in groundwater
discharge in the nearshore environment.
And this is what the Wai'ola decision said, "Native Hawaiians gather limu and
other marine resources along the southern and eastern coastline of Molokai
including the Kamiloloa Shoreline for home consumption, fertilizer, and a
healthier diet and lifestyle." "Mr. Dollar only found ogo growing in boxes and
found none in the wild, and found, and found ele ele in places only where there
was a hard bottom for it to grow, not on the mud or right on the sand. Several
Molokai residents, however, testified that they regularly found ogo within 10 to
50 yards of the shoreline located in a study area closest to the proposed injection
well site. And that they regularly and frequently picked limu beyond the Dollar
study along the entire coastline between Coconut Grove." I think it's called
Kioea and Kamalo, including Kapaakea, Onealii.
So, this is my concern, Mr. Chairman, even in this study for what we received in
185,000 for the Maalaea study, we picked somebody like Mr. Dollar who totally
is against what the concerns are of many of us that live here in Maui County that
we want to rid ourselves of injections wells because of the environment. And
then, and Molokai is one area where I have to bring up because those people,
despite of their economic situation use the mountains and the oceans for
subsistence, and that's why they can survive, you know. We are directing our
energy into reuse with no money funded for a project and hiring again Mr. Dollar
to represent, represent us in this Maalaea Case. Your comments because of this
concern?
MR. TAYLOR: The, the grant for Maalaea was specifically to, was focused on reefs,
what, what is killing the reefs, quantifying the health of the reefs, et cetera.
Dr. Dollar, as well as I think four other people, I think there was another three
PhDs in different, in different aspects of science, put together a team, and what
their scope of work is, is to use satellite data to map the health of the reefs in
Maalaea Bay and to draw some conclusions about where the reefs are alive, where
they're dead, and what sort of things are likely to be causing that situation. That,
that scope of work was chosen by a team which was myself, the Deputy Director,
who's an Environmental Scientist, and the Mayor's Environmental Coordinator.
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So we looked, we went through the State procurement methodology of getting
Request for Proposals, looking at the proposals, and going through a quantitative
methodology to choose a proposal that best met what, what the scope was
supposed to be and that was chosen. So I don't, I, I really can't comment on the,
on the case you're talking about on another island having to do with nutrients
from other things, but this team was selected to do this work to quantify the reef
health in Maalaea Bay and draw some conclusions to what may or may not be, be
causing the situation there.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Anyway, it's not another island, it's the island of
Molokai which is part of Maui County. This island and its people are similar to
the people that live in Maui County, Mr. Chairman, and I, you know, I, I, really
am offended because of this kind of direction and statements like this. The
questions is, you know, why no CIP projects and if we put them in, would you
fund it and expend that money to get more reuse?
MR. TAYLOR: As the Council knows, Capital Improvement Projects, including reuse
projects are line items approved in the Council-approved CIP budget. And I
would say that for the past 15 years or so, we have built and are currently
operating every single CIP project, including the reclaimed water CIP projects
that the Council has included and funded. So if the Council decides to put in
more, we'll build those too. And, I, I think our group has probably one of the best
CIP records in the County of Maui. So absolutely if, if the Council chooses to
add CIP for reuse, of course we'll build them and of course we'll operate them.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr., any more questions, Members? If not, I just
wanna say thank you, Mr. Taylor, for your presence here, and answering the
questions in regards to the rates and fees for the Sewer Fund. And thank you for,
you know, those information in regards to utilizing recycled water. I, I know the
onus is on this County, this County Council to add those dollars if we wanna
really take care of the problems we have in regards to recycled water. But yet,
you know, it should be also noted that the Department itself need to take a
proactive approach in, in trying to utilize the recycled water that we have that can
be produced here especially for Kahului, you know, that can be reused. And
again, you know, Mr. Taylor, 1, I just wanna say thank you for that information
that you provided for me, several years ago in regards to the cost to provide
recycled water for irrigation, not only at Keopuolani Park, but the possibility of
bringing that water to HC&S. So it, it would be, you know, up to us if, if we
really, you know, wanna say that we wanna spend this type of money for...to
utilize recycled water, then we need to be sure that, you know, we can move
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forward on those things, so again, thank you for being here. Okay, Members,
next area...
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Chair, I'm sorry but, I, I do wanna have
another question. I, I thought you were gonna go to Member Mateo, that's why.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Fast question.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah. I, I wanna go back on, on the
fixed rate for, for Lanai and, and other places, but I was trying to get an
assessment on Lanai and what was the average use for water. And then my first
question would be that because Lanai Company is a, is a private water company
then, it's not possible for us then to utilize their, their billing system or their use
for a community like Lanai which is just, you know, one company, one whole
community, and, and take that figure for actual use of water and then base it on
our rates?
MR. TAYLOR: We, we don't have access to that, that information. I, I don't wanna say
it's impossible, if they'd be willing to share it, and there's some way, I don't
know...
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Both...
MR. TAYLOR: You probably know. I don't even know if there's meters on those
houses, you probably do. But if they, if there was water meter usage, and what
would have to be done just technically is that would have to somehow be given to
the Department of Water Supply 'cause again, they do our billings for us. We, we
only have one accountant. We don't really do that kind of work. And if a Water
Sewer bill was generated to Lanai residents that had zero for water and had the
sewer portion calculated the same way as it did for, for Maui residents or, or other
residents that have DWS Service, I, I'm sure that could be done. And again, I
think as you talked about earlier with Mr. Eng, you know, that the City and
County of Honolulu Board of Water Supply sends those bills out. So I'm, I'm
sure that it could be done if they were willing to share that information and if, you
know, some methodology could be put together.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: I mean that's the next question that you'll
ask is, is that something that is possible to get them to transmit to you or transfer
to you that information, because they do bill everyone, and it does go by meter
usage. So every person gets a, a bill by Lanai Water Company telling you exactly
how much water you're using, okay. But that's the simple information you need
to apply this rate for what you're currently assessing for Maui County, you know,
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users for sewer, okay, I mean using that. Because in just getting an assessment on
their average use for water, a family average size is, is saying they use about
4,000 gallons per month, okay. If I use this rate, and then I used a flat fee versus
the $26, and then 3.55 per 1,000, and if you make the comparisons for a family
that's saying that we use an average and that's about 4,000, there's a $22
difference between the billing, you know, and that's a substantial amount when
you think. So in their minds they have a real hard time comprehending how come
I'm getting this, this charge here and my water use, you know, in their mind is
very low but there's nothing that's applicable to their water use, you know.
So again, like the person who's conserving is almost penalized by this flat fee
. . . (end of tape 3B — 2:00 p.m.). . . is, is what I'm trying to put on the table here is
why wouldn't we want to try and get the fairest assessment for that user and
charge them accordingly because if it turns out that most of the people are using
well below that, you know, in terms of the 4,000, they're not up to the 9,000, no
one uses that amount of water. Perhaps the, the commercial users will get,
something, somewhat closer but then they would be charged appropriately, but for
the, the average family, that, that is a major cost. That's every two months
they're gonna be paying $22 more so in a year they'd be paying, what, $130 more
per year for this flat fee than they would if they were charged by the use of their
water. So that's my, my, my point in trying to make this kind of presentation to
you about why not, you know.
MR. TAYLOR: We will contact Lanai Water Company and we'll see if that
information's available, how that information's available. We'll run that by the
Department of Water Supply and see if there's some way to bill them through the
same system and use that, use that water information. And I'm sure our
accountant is watching on TV right now and she'll probably get on it as soon as I
stop talking.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: So it would be done by the end of the day
then?
MR. TAYLOR: Well, ... (chuckles)... I, I, I think, I think there's probably no way to do
that this fiscal year.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. But my main point is-MR. TAYLOR: But we, we will have an answer for that next,—
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: --let's take a look at--
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MR. TAYLOR: --next billing cycle-COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: --and look-MR. TAYLOR: --or next fiscal year.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: --if we have all of the components for
this, then why aren't we doing a, a fair kind of fee system across board?
MR. TAYLOR: Thank you for that and we, we will look into that.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Okay. Dave, thank you very much. Next up is
Solid Waste area. We have with us, Tracy Takamine, and Members, if you can
turn to Page 30. Okay. Ms. Okuma, you got comments to make?
MS. OKUMA: Yes. What I'd like to do is just put some information out there in terms,
to give you a context of just how much solid waste we're talking about, and I
think this goes to fees and rates. But basically, our, our estimate is that in terms
of what ends up at our landfill, we estimate that that equates to about six pounds
of solid waste per person. Of that amount, in terms of what the County actually
picks up through its refuse collection, we estimate that there's about four to five
pounds of trash produced per person, per day. The Integrated Solid Waste Plan
states that in Fiscal Year 2006, the per person generation of solid waste, mainly
looking at recycling and trash, within the County was about 14.3 pounds per
person per day. This is three times the national average, the national average is
4.6 pounds per day. In this County, for Fiscal Year 2009, we found that this per
person generate, generation rate remained about the same. So the conclusion
seems to be that the County does produce a lot of solid waste, much more than the
national rate.
The point of all this is to remember that the County provides a full service to
handle the solid waste stream. That full service includes trash pickup service,
maintenance of the landfills for disposal, contracts to support recycling efforts,
abandoned vehicles, construction of such things as the gas collection system,
landfill cells, leachate, storm drainage systems, monitoring and testing, and basic
compliance with permits, Federal and State law. And in order for us to meet all of
that, in terms of compliance, and to handle what this community produces, that
means that rates and fees need to be addressed to, to continue those core
operations. And the Integrated Solid Waste Management Plan, which was
presented to this Council, does point out that rates and fees currently do not
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support these operations. What you have before you are basically some proposed
increases in terms of tipping fees and a proposed fee schedule at landfills where
there's no scale, or the scale is inoperable, and the intent of that proposal is to
reflect the same rates paid by commercial at landfills with scales.
We have Mr. Takamine available, he can go into more details on that, and answer
any questions you may have. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, starting with Member Victorino, you
got questions in regards to rates and fees?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Chair. And as you read this,
Mr. Takamine, I look at, and I guess the tipping fees has always been my, my one
area I like to hone in on, because, you know, these are private refuse companies
basically that come in and use our landfill. Is that correct? And that's what the
tipping fee, fees is all about right?
MR. TAKAMINE: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. And I see that we're going from, I know
this is such a crazy way of doing it, but I know you have to do it, from $0.029 to
$0.0305 per pound, which equates to what per ton I guess if that's the way you
guys end up making, making this come out to. But what, what would that
revenue, what kind of revenue would that start to bring to the County because I
know this is a lot of the commercial and other hotels, other areas that are...other
businesses that are affected by the condominiums, you know. Those are the ones
that use commercial, generally speaking, am I correct?
MR. TAKAMINE: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, so the residents is a different, a whole
different resident pick up. But anyhow, what kind of revenue would that produce
based upon what we have going right now?
MR. TAKAMINE: Yeah, converting that per pound to per ton charge, it's currently $58
per ton. And we are proposing to go to $61 per ton for an increase of $3 per ton.
That would generate approximately $255,000 additional annual revenue.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And by the way, Members, that's Page 30 in case
anybody, and I, I apologize for not, and that's under sub, subcategory code 3429,
yeah. That seems so very insignificant considering the amount of trash that the
commercial entities produce. And I'm concerned that in that area, maybe we're
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not, and I, I don't think we're charging but we should be charging but that's,
that's my opinion, I was, I don't wanna speak for others, but that's one of the
concerns, Mr. Chair, I think we're, we're far to, too low in that area. And we
need to look at that.
The other area I was concerned with is roll offs, you know, and you go down,
Category VI, there's other things in between but I'll go right down to Category
VI. You get rolls offs non-compacted, compacted, and I'm very interested
because, maybe businesses use compactor, compactors, you know, many of the
major hotels, some of the major businesses use compactors. You're going from
three, category to roll off compacted, 398, you're going to raise it to 630, but I
noticed on the non-compacted you went from 557 [sic] to 408, and so, my
question, do you think that's enough for, because the compacting really, you
know, puts the trash a real heavy load when it comes in because it's all
compacted. So, Mr. Takamine, answer, can you answer me that. Do you think
that is enough to sustain that refuse from our commercial vendors that are
bringing in?
MR. TAKAMINE: Okay. Those rates that we're actually recommending changes on
have not been changed, as far as I know, ever, since they were initially adopted,
and, you know, I, I don't even know when it was adopted.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
MR. TAKAMINE: We utilized conversion factors and, you know, I cannot tell you how
they were obtained but for roll offs, un-compacted and compacted we, we used
the figure of six tons per roll off and nine tons for compacted. Again, you know,
these are estimates, so we try, we use those numbers based on the actual tonnage,
tipping fee, which is $58 plus $10 surcharge. Whether it's, you know, it's an
average.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
MR. TAKAMINE: We, we're trying, trying to play catch up here, so I would say I can't
tell you for sure if, if that's an accurate number, but at least it brings us up to
current, current prices per ton.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. And, and I'll, I'll yield to my colleagues so
that, them to ask more questions but, Mr. Chair, I'd, I'd like, I would like to
request, and I'll put it in writing for more information, especially on the tipping
fees and this one. Because I think right now that's the area that I am, I really
wanna take a good hard look at it. I think, sometimes our residents are, are being
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unduly burdened with, with, with, with refuse and landfill. And you know the
cost is continuously going up, EPA is going to make more mandates and it's
gonna get more expensive, right, Ms. Okuma. And so and yet a big chunk of our,
our, our refuse is coming off of many of these commercial entities, and they've
gotta pay a more fair, fair equitable share. That, that's my take on it, so, okay.
I'll, I'll put that in writing, Mr. Chair, and thank you and if the other questions I
have not answered I'll wait `til my turn again.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Takamine, you said the tipping fees is what,
$58?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Was.
MR. TAKAMINE: It's currently $58 per ton and we are recommending $61 per ton.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, okay. Thank you. Mr. Mateo.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Chairman, thank you. Mr. Takamine, can you tell me what the
total expectation is in terms of revenues with the projected increases?
MR. TAKAMINE: For commercial customers with this projected increase of $61 per ton
we're projecting a revenue based on 85,000 tons per year of $5,185,000.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay. And that 5 million is inclusive of all of the proposed
increases that, that we're looking at?
MR. TAKAMINE: Including the interim fee schedule, yes.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay. Give me that number again, 5 million, give me the
numbers again, please.
MR. TAKAMINE: Five million, one hundred eighty-five thousand dollars.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: And the last time there was increases in, in the, the, the rates,
that was similar to what you're projecting in terms of revenues this upcoming
fiscal year?
MR. TAKAMINE: I'm not sure I understand the question.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: The last time there were rate increases.
MR. TAKAMINE: For commercial tipping?
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VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Yeah. Was it about the projected same amount of monies that
you're looking at being able to pull in for Fiscal Year '11? Was it similar to
the...
MR. TAKAMINE: Well, the last time we had a rate increase in, in tipping fees was in
2009 to 2010 and it was actually, we, we actually got a 9 percent increase that,
that year. So we would've generated a little bit more money.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Nine percent in 2009, 2010. What percent is this?
MR. TAKAMINE: This is 5 percent.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Five percent, okay. Thank you very much. Chairman, I'll yield
for now.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. Department, on the refuse
collection fees on Page 31, currently $18 and proposed $22. What, what would
that generate in the increase?
MR. PABLO: Excuse me, Councilmember Medeiros, that, that, that has been taken out
of the ordinance. The, the only change for the Solid Waste will be in the tipping
fee area.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, okay.
MR. PABLO: There's no change in refuse.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So refuse collection has no increase proposal now?
MR. PABLO: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So it's-MR. PABLO: There.. .
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: --proposed to remain the same?
MR. PABLO: That's correct.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, okay.
MR. PABLO: There was a revised one which we brought down probably the first day.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right, okay, okay. Then my second question,
Department, is that, I know we talked about it before, and we asked you what
would be the cost or the fee that we would need to charge to cover the cost of
your operations per account or however you figured it.
MR. TAKAMINE: Okay. Last year I actually presented a PowerPoint-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Uh-huh.
MR. TAKAMINE: --and, which actually broke down the four, three major revenue
sources which is landfill, collection, and diversion.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Give me the refuse collection one first.
MR. TAKAMINE: Okay. Refuse collection, the actual cost of service is $40 per month.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay, $40 per month per account.
MR. TAKAMINE: Per account.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. TAKAMINE: And we are currently charging $18-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Eighteen dollars.
MR. TAKAMINE: --which is 45 percent of the actual cost of service.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So the $18 is 45 percent of the actual cost for that
operation?
MR. TAKAMINE: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. TAKAMINE: And landfill-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Uh-huh.
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MR. TAKAMINE: --actual cost of service is $111 per ton. We are currently charging
$58 per ton and we are proposing $61 per ton. But at $58 per ton, that's
52 percent of the actual cost so the actual cost, the commercial side of the house is
actually paying more, their, more of their share than the refuse collection side.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay, okay.
MR. TAKAMINE: And diversion, the actual cost of service is S29 per ton.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. When you give us that, can you give us the
exact reference where you are-MR. TAKAMINE: Oh.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: --on the page?
MR. TAKAMINE: Oh, I'm, I'm just going over,-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, you just taking it from.. .
MR. TAKAMINE: --over my chart from last year.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Go ahead.
MR. TAKAMINE: Yeah, again diversion, the actual cost is $29 per ton, and we are
currently charging $10 per ton which is 34 percent of the cost of service.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thirty four percent.
MR. TAKAMINE: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Okay. Thank you for that information,
Department. Mahalo, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Just to clarify, Budget Director, so there is no rate
increase for residential pick up?
MR. PABLO: No. There, there is no rate increase for the residential pick up. It's...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So it still remains at $18.
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MR. PABLO: Eighteen dollars, that's correct.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. And similarly, where only one time per month, it's $9,
not 11?
MR. PABLO: That's correct.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Member Kaho'ohalahala.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah, thank you, Chair. Director, I, I do
wanna get some kind of response from you concerning the Lanai reimbursement
or, you know, credits or however you're gonna do that, and, and what is the status
of that.
MS. OKUMA: Okay. The status of that is in order to address the credit issue, in the next
billing cycle which is actually gonna be right after this Council concludes as far as
budget, in that billing information there will be information for the Lanai
residents in terms of exactly what that credit is. And the reason why we're doing
that is because we just...we wanted to be able to use our existing billing system
rather than to incur costs by trying to push out an entirely separate billing strictly
for Lanai. So in terms of the status, when they get their next billing statement, the
Lanai residents are going to see exactly what that credit is. The other reason why
we couldn't put it out sooner is because we didn't know exactly when the refuse
vehicle was going to be repaired and then shipped off to Lanai, and we needed to
know exactly what that date was so we could then determine exactly what the
credit was going to be.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Are you applying any kinds of
penalties or, on, on their credits?
MS. OKUMA: There will be no penalties on the credit.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So you're treating everyone
equally irregardless of if they paid during the time of no service or not.
MS. OKUMA: At this point, yes, we, we got into a, a little bit of that discussion in terms
because some people were delinquent in terms of their payment, but I think to be
able to handle this in a very logical and, and smooth manner, we just said
everybody's going to be treated the same in terms of where we are currently.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. And you will be contacting them
directly instead of flyers?
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MS. OKUMA: We are, we were asked at the last meeting to see if we couldn't issue a
press release. Prior to the billing going out we will do that. And we can see what
else we can do as far as getting information to the residents directly.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Why wouldn't you send them
directly a communication?
MS. OKUMA: No, as I mentioned we will look at seeing if we could get information to
them directly as well too.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. I, I would just encourage you
doing that so as not to get any kind of confusion between who's received
information and who hasn't, and what that information says. So just to be
consistent across the board I think would be best for you to consider sending all of
our accounts directly from yourself explaining that.
MS. OKUMA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Just to clarify on the refuse collection issue that
Mr. Medeiros had brought up. So there will still be two pickups, or just one pick
up 'cause, I don't know, for some reason I thought there was talk about doing just
one pickup.
MS. OKUMA: Currently, the ordinance talks about two pickups.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Uh-huh.
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MS. OKUMA: But I believe, let me...okay, I believe the only language change that is
being proposed is if you take a look at the current language where it says where
once or twice a week service is provided.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Uh-huh.
MS. OKUMA: In place of that language will be, for solid waste services provided. The
pickups that are currently occurring will occur, will continue. The reason for this
change is basically to be in alignment with the Integrated Solid Waste
Management Plan, to recognize that the service we provide as far as this
Department and Division is a full-service solid waste service, meaning trash
pickup, to maintenance of the landfill. I mean there's a whole bunch of things
that go along with the kinds of service that we provide. It's not just that once or
that twice a week pick, trash pickup.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Good, yeah, I just wanted assurances that there
still will be two pickups.
MS. OKUMA: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: 'Cause there was some talk initially about cutting back.
MS. OKUMA: There, there, there, there, has been some talk and I think that was in the
context of the economic times that we're in. But right now all I can say is that
it's, it's, going to be, the service will be as it is today.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Alright, thank you very much. And, and one
final thing on the, on Page 30 on the recycling charges, I guess the separated
recyclables, the reason for that, it seems like a somewhat big increase for both roll
off, not compacted and compacted, the increase. I'm just wondering with that
amount of increase, the Department doesn't believe that will discourage people
from recycling? I, I just basically want an explanation for why, why such a big
jump.
MR. TAKAMINE: The, that's green waste, recycled, separated recycled items. I don't
know who came up with that phrase but that, that's considered green waste so this
is a green waste load. So it's a reasonable cost based on the current $30 per ton.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay, alright, thank you for that clarification. Thank
you, Chairman.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Question, you know, for residential pickup, what,
what is the true cost, $540 per year?
MR. TAKAMINE: Residential, $40 per month.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Forty, not $45?
MR. TAKAMINE: Forty dollars per month.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So $480. Why wasn't the rates increased for residential
pickup?
MR. PABLO: When we were doing the budget, we had to consider that we were doing
rate increases in almost every major item including real, real property tax. So we,
at the, pretty much at the very last week of putting together the budget, we went
through and tried to determine which increases were of most importance. And of
course, water is very important, sewer is important, and because we needed
money in the General Fund, of course real, real property tax was very important.
So one of the items that fell, that we decided to postpone, was on the refuse
collection pickup.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Because, you know, we talk about trying to
provide service, improve infrastructure, and yet we don't recover the cost that
supposed to provide that services so, you know, it makes it real difficult for us to
determine that. Members, any more questions regarding Solid Waste? If not,
thank you very much for being here, Cheryl. Thank you, Tracy.
MR. TAKAMINE: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Members, we'll take a short recess, ten minutes, we'll return
2:35, and then we gonna have the Finance Department to provide us with some
actual cost in regards to Real Property Tax revenue. So this meeting is in recess.
. . .(gavel). . .

RECESS:
RECONVENE:

2:23 p.m.
2:37 p.m.

CHAIR PONTANILLA: . .(gavel). . The Budget and Finance Committee meeting is
now reconvened. Members, this afternoon we do have the Finance Director with
us, Mr. Young, as well as our Real Property Tax Manager, Mr. Scott Teruya.
Members, and the reason for both of 'em to be here this afternoon is for
Mr. Young to give us the certified numbers. But, Members, if you do have

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
April 19, 2010

questions in regards to some real property tax stuff, then, you know, ask those
questions, and what the, the Finance Department will do, along with Real
Property Tax, is provide us that, with that information on, on your questions on,
on Wednesday. We have Real Property Tax Division coming over here talking
about the Real Property Tax proposals. So, you know, if you do have questions in
regards to real property tax they're not gonna answer it today, but we'll prepare
answers for you for Wednesday. But for today's discussion it will be on the
certified numbers that we received from the Finance Director. So, Mr. Young.
MR. YOUNG: Thank, thank you, good afternoon, Mr. Chair, Members.
Chapter 3.48.135 of the Maui County Code specifies that by April 19 th of each
year, the Department of Finance will file with the County Clerk the list of taxable
assessed values for all tax map key parcels in the County of Maui. The list is
referred to as the Certification of the Real Property Tax Assessments and the list
is to report the assessed valuation for properties as of December 31 st of the
preceding year. In this case, 2009, December 31 st , 2009, and is the basis for
Council deliberation for the following year's fiscal budget, in this case, the
FY 2011 Proposed Budget and the revenue for all real property taxes during that
budget.
At the time which the Mayor constructs the proposed budget for submittal to the
Council on March 15 th , the certification of real property assessments is not yet
complete. Therefore, the Mayor's Proposed Budget does not have the benefit of
assurance of real property tax assessed valuations. The Proposed Budget is
instead constructed with estimates and projections of values pending appeals,
classification amendments, and other factors. The list that is...that has been filed
today now presents the certified valuation assessments for Council's deliberation
of the Budget.
The certified real property tax revenue, before the effect of the circuit breaker
credit, is only slightly more than in the Proposed Budget. In fact, the assessed
values on the certified list at the Mayor's proposed tax rates would be amazingly
right on the money with the amount that was in the Proposed Budget. In the
Proposed Budget, the real property tax was estimated to be $223,469,080. With
the certified tax assessments, at the proposed tax rate, the revenue generated from
real property tax would be $223,470,331, I'm sorry, $223,471,331; a difference of
only slightly more of $1,251. I'm not sure if you realize how amazing that is, that
the projection can be that close to the estimate.
The prediction for circuit breaker credit effect was a little bit more off, but still
very close. In the Proposed Budget, the effect of the circuit breaker credit was
estimated to be a reduction of $1,426,927. Based on the certified real property tax
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list, the actual circuit breaker effect will be a reduction of $1,193,327; a difference
of 200...$233,600 in additional revenue.
The bottom line is that at the proposed real property tax rates, there will be
$234,851...$234,851 more certified revenue from real property taxes. We have
prepared a series of four presentation packets for the Committee to highlight the
certification for Fiscal Year '11. These are slightly more packet information than
has been historically provided in years past, but given the economic situation, we
wanted to spend a little bit more time with additional information for the Council
Members.
However, before I get into the presentations, I would like to read a
communication from the Mayor, to the...to the Council Committee, which has
been filed today with your indulgence, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Go ahead.
MR. YOUNG: From the Mayor, Honorable Charmaine Tavares. Dear Chair Pontanilla
and Members: The Finance Department has transmitted to you the certification of
the net taxable real property value within the County of Maui for Fiscal Year
2011. It has been determined that the certified values will produce $234,851
more real property tax revenue than was included in my March 15 th , 2010 budget
proposal.
Many in the community have requested that I reconsider my earlier proposal not
to include funding for the State's Air Ambulance program in the County's budget
proposal. I have heard their concerns and share their recognition of the
importance of this program. I had hoped to see the State Department of Health
and Maui Memorial Hospital come forward to pay for this important service as it
is a part of their overall mission. I hope you will join me in requesting that they
do so in future years.
At this time, I request your consideration to utilize the additional tax revenue of
$234,851 that has resulted from certification of real property values, combined
with $437,364 from the $2 million proposed for the County's Emergency Fund, to
provide a total of $672,215 to pay for the Air Ambulance program in Fiscal Year
2011.
Thank you for the opportunity to share my proposal with the Committee. If you
have any questions or require any further information, please feel free to contact
me. Sincerely, Charmaine Tavares, Mayor, County of Maui.

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
April 19, 2010

With that, Mr. Chair, Mr. Teruya and I are available for any questions as we move
through the presentations. At your indulgence, I will proceed.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Proceed.
MR. YOUNG: Thank you. The first packet is customarily provided to the Council. It is
entitled the 2010 Assessment Year, Fiscal Year 2011, County of Maui Real
Property Tax Certification, April 19, 2010. It's approximately 14 Pages — looks
like this — and . . .(end of tape 4A — 2:45 p.m.). . . it is extracted from the
document that has been filed with the County Clerk of the real property tax
certification. The title page shows you the subtotal of valuation by each
classification. There are, there are 10, I'm sorry, there's actually 11. There's 11
classifications for Fiscal Year '11. They include timeshare, improve, improved
residential, commercial residential, apartment, commercial, industrial,
agricultural, conservation, hotel/resort, unimproved residential, and homeowner.
Each of these classifications are also presented with the valuation, the cumulative
valuation by building, and then by land, as well as the matching of the proposed
tax rate in the Mayor's proposed FY '11 Budget, and there, and then the
calculation of the projected revenue of each.
At the subtotal level, you see the $223,471,331, real property tax revenue that
would be generated from a total valuation, certified valuation of $37,256,859,690.
Net of the circuit breaker tax credit which is $1,193,327, would derive the County
real property tax revenues of $222,277,004.
The, the following pages are again excerpted from the official list filed with the
Clerk's Office, and just provide you a more detailed breakdown of each property
classification, the total valuation, the number of appeals, or the valuation that's
under appeals in those classifications, and then the 50 percent of those valuations
that are under appeal that is used to calculate the net valuation that will be applied
against the tax rates for budgeting purposes.
The final page of that packet is the culmination or the summarization of all the
material that, that proceeds it. So I would advise you that if you want to look at
the summary list, you may wanna look at the first and last pages of that packet.
Mr. Chair, would you like for me to continue on with the presentation?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Let me ask the Members. Do you folks have any questions in
regards to the first area that Mr. Young presented to us?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: The second page, Kalbert.
MR. YOUNG: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I was looking at the valuation on appeal. First question
is how many appeals and how does that...then you go 50 percent of valuation on
appeal, and then I think that's 361 million, right, 103,648, is that what the amount
is?
MR. YOUNG: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. So then out of what you gave us for the
certification, how much is being held?
MR. YOUNG: Okay. We'll actually get into a little bit more detail on the appeals in
subsequent presentations today. But I would also refer you to the last page, and
for the Members' reference, the question is related to the example is the, is on
timeshare for instance. On the second and the last page, if you look at the
timeshare category, you will see the bottom part, Mr. Nishiki, the bottom part of
the last page it has the appeals. In the timeshare category there is 1,194 appeals
filed for an amount in dispute of $722,207,295.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay.
MR. YOUNG: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Now, so my question is, you've given us all the
different breakdowns, and then the amount in dispute, okay.
MR. YOUNG: Yeah, so...
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: That amount in dispute is in the billion, yeah? That's
1,967,000,000?
MR. YOUNG: The, the total amount that is in dispute for all classification is
$1,967,234,021.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay.
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MR. YOUNG: Your second part of your question was how much is actually in suspense
due to the appeal.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Being withheld, yeah.
MR. YOUNG: Yeah, so you will not get that from, from this particular packet, we will
show you some additional...the subsequent presentations this afternoon will get to
some of that, but the easy calculation would be the 50 percent of valuation on
appeal applying the tax rate to that valuation. So that for timeshares for instance,
at the proposed $14, it would be applied against the 361 million 103, I'm, I'm
sorry, check that, it would be applied against the $722,207,295. All revenue
derived from that valuation that is the valuation under appeal would be actually
held in suspense and not available for appropriation. So it's approximately
$10,110,000.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: That amount of money is being withheld from this
budget, because of...it's on appeal?
MR. YOUNG: They, it will be withheld when they pay it. It will not be available for
disbursement on appropriation.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah, that's what I mean. So because of that, these
challenges, we don't have this amount of money to use in our budget?
MR. YOUNG: It, you will have, the way the County Code is specified, the 50 percent of
valuation under appeal will be identified as appropriated for budget purposes so
when this, when this Council deliberates and appropriates the budget, it will
include 50 percent of the valuation under appeal, you will be appropriating it.
However, in, in practice during the course of the fiscal year, until those appeals
are settled before the Board of Review or the Tax Appeal Court, they will not be
available for actual expenditure-COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Expenditure. That's right.
MR. YOUNG: --so that is the, that's the example that we've experienced this fiscal year.
It is the reason for the shortfall in the revenues for this fiscal year, because the
rate of appeals have, that have not been satisfied by the Board of, Board of
Review, is holding that funds in suspense so that's why it's not available for
actual expenditures this year.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Right, right, right. And that, and that's, and that's,
that's where I think the Chairman, and, and, and some of us wanna give you
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money so that we can move and, and settle these disputes. So I guess the question
is, this is for this coming year, fiscal year. What...where are we in settlement for
how many years back are we? Or are we just one year back in the settlement of
disputes?
MR. YOUNG: I believe the Board of Review still has, has some cases pending going
back to 2009.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. That's not bad.
MR. YOUNG: But the, all the, all the cases for the current fiscal year, I believe the
majority of them are still pending before the Board, and there's a total of 3,600
cases that are still to be heard before the Board of Review-COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: For '09.
MR. YOUNG: --or, or Tax Appeal Court.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: For '09.
MR. YOUNG: No. No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Total.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay, what do we have-MR. YOUNG: In, in total.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --for '09?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: All together.
MR. YOUNG: For 2000 and...for 2009 there's 3,086.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And, and, and how much is being withheld on those?
MR. YOUNG: Approximately 16,483,000.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Mr. Chairman?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah, I know.
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. I, I don't need to say anymore.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: ... (Chuckles)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: ...(Chuckles)...
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Let's get on with it and give 'em whatever he needs to
move on. Right there, look at that, $16 million that we can't spend. That is
ridiculous, that should be...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. And this is one.. .
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Anyway, I know you working with them so that was
just one area that I was looking for revenue.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Only one area there.. .
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Not that I wanna spend it.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: ... (Chuckles)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: I agree with you.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Members, any more questions regarding this area?
Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I just wanted to know, do you have the statistics
`cause I know we used to have a very high rate of, you know, success in terms of
when the appeals were heard. There was like something like, I, I, I thought at one
point we had like 90 percent of the appeals were actually rejected. Or, we, we
would win so that meant 90 percent of that money was available. So do we have
any of the statistics?
MR. YOUNG: We, we actually don't have any of those statistics publishable. But, and
it varies from year to year, but the County does usually sustain or, you know, are,
we are able to prove and sustain our values before the Board. It's easily above
75 percent.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah.
MR. YOUNG: It's probably closer to the 90 percentile.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Ninety. Yeah, 'cause I know at one time, Mr. Chair,
we had received, you know, we kind of had a trend going of, what, what we knew
because of the I guess the position that the County's taken about best and highest
use. Okay, that's all I wanted to know. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any more questions? If not, Mr. Young,
the second handout.
MR. YOUNG: Okay. I guess I'll take out the handouts out of order then, since, since
we're on the discussion of appeals, we did prepare a statistical presentation on,
just on the area of appeals. So the cover page is this one, it's labeled County of
Maui Real Property Tax, Real Property Tax Appeals. And the cover slide shows
you the...is a, is a graph shows you the number of appeals filed and versus the
50 percent of the value in dispute. And what I want you to get from looking at
this slide really is the rate of increase in both of those since the 2005-2006 Fiscal
Year. It's steadily gone up. It only slightly waned in the 2008-2009 period, but
since then there's been a rate of, you know, it's been increasing each year. Not
totally uncommon because if you think back to what the real estate market was
doing during that period of time where there was rapid increase in market
valuations, the County's valuations for tax purposes is supposed to mirror or
follow the market valuations. But when the market was going up so rapidly, the
County valuations also similarly went up, but because valuations lagged the
market sometimes by as much as 18 to 24 months, you're seeing these rapid
increases. People thought they felt it in terms of their property tax assessments or
taxes, and so they would more inclined to file appeals, so that's the explanation
for the rapid increase.
However, on the bottom part of that, of that page, what I want you to see, is
numerically in this table is the number of appeals filed, you can actually see, and
the 50 percent of value in dispute, and then the percent of the net taxable. And
this, as you can see, is, has each year has gone up. So for 2010, or 2000...I'm
sorry, Fiscal Year 2011, which is July 1, 2010 to June 30 th , 2011, there's
2,226...2,286 appeals that have been filed resulting in 50 percent of valuation and
dispute of $983,617,011. That...that represents 2.57 percent of the net taxable
value for the County of Maui, and it is the highest going back to 2000-2001 Fiscal
Year.
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The next slide is a pie charts which graphically show you the appeals, but this also
shows you the amounts and by classifications, graphically. So what I want you to
see here is that about 52-53 percent of the appeals at the valuation level, and that
the number of appeals filed are in the timeshare category. And about 35 percent
in terms of the amount of revenue, tax revenue, is in the hotel/resort classification,
and 16 percent of all appeals filed are in the hotel/resort. The, for the total
amount of appeals filed that means that roughly 68 percent are filed from the
hotel/resort timeshare category. The rest, the rest are spread out over the other
classifications. Three percent are, are from homeowners; 4 percent from
improved residential. Similarly, in terms of the amount that's actually under
appeal, the actual tax amounts, about 16.8 million are either in the hotel/resort or
timeshare classification and the rest of the 19.4 million so roughly about 3 million
are all in the other classifications. It's about 86,000 in the homeowner class, and
about 252,000 in the improved residential class.
And in the last slide in that packet is the, for the last, for the current year, the year
prior and the year looking ahead, if you look at the history of the taxes in dispute,
you see that historically, it's, it's usually the timeshare and hotel/resort
classifications are the larger number of appeals so that's, that's pretty standard,
and where they're broken up across the other classifications. What you also
notice is that the number of appeals, or the amount that's in dispute for the
timeshare and hotel properties have actually, we're, we're gonna see more in
dispute for '11 than in the current year and in the prior year. And that is
somewhat similar to some of the other classifications as well. So that concludes
that presentation, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. I, I got a question, in regards to like say,
hotel/resort. Would you know how many of the hotel/resort-type properties are
basically owned by foreign countries?
MR. YOUNG: Well...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: That's just from foreign countries.
MR. YOUNG: We don't know that right now, Mr. Chair. That, I'm, I'm not sure how
hard we would have to look to be able to ascertain what is your definition of a
foreign, foreign owner.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Not American.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Not American.
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MR. YOUNG: Well, I mean,-COUNCIL MEMBERS: ... (Chuckles)...
MR. YOUNG: --yes, of course, but I mean a lot of properties are not owned by actual
individuals, right? They're owned by corporations.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah, you know, I think, like say, Molokai Ranch, on, on
Molokai, you know, basically they're owned by an entity corporation from a
different country.
MR. YOUNG: So a foreign-owned corporation.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah.
MR. YOUNG: We will, we'll take a look and then we will try and provide you that
information for Wednesday if you, if you'd like Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, okay. That would be interesting to know. Member
Victorino, questions?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, thank you, Mr. Young, for this, this
information. As we have heard your biggest, your two biggest chunks are in hotel
and time share. I'm quite surprised under the homeowner section, not that many,
you know, it's relatively inconsequential, and yet I would've thought that
would've been a high percentage in a sense of not the dollar amount but the
number of appeals. Is there any explanation why that doesn't occur because I, I
understand many homes have fallen and there are a lot of foreclosures so I
would've thought there would be some appeals in that area, but any explanation
why? I mean I, I see a small relatively, really small numbers in those.
MR. YOUNG: Well, if you look at the first, the first handout presentation, there's 73
appeals in the homeowner classification.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, yeah.
MR. YOUNG: The amount in dispute in terms of valuation is actually 34.4 million. I'm,
I couldn't tell you right now if that is historically the same number, give or take,
that file appeals. What has been more increasing in terms of the rate of appeals is
usually in the timeshare and the hotel category. So I couldn't tell you if the
number of appeals is substantially less than in years past. One thing about the,
this is a, this does represent a decline in the number of appeals filed overall.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Right.
MR. YOUNG: And which is, you can also attribute just when the rate of appeals went up
because market values were going up. Now that market values are going down,
you know, the rate of appeals tend to follow that as well. So it, it could be that
homeowners, you know, are not, their values are, are more in lined with what they
perceive or believe or can prove that their actual market valuations are.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And then, I, I guess this really a question for
Mr. Teruya if I may on this, on, on timeshare, going back to timeshare, yeah. To
your best knowledge, your timeshare valuation and the cost that is passed on
because I've had people calling me from the timeshare industry saying we've
jacked their rates 300, 400 percent from when we started. And I just wanna
know, when you have that kind of situation, isn't timeshare, and, and for the bet,
lack of a better term, you know, usually it's intervo...interval timeshare means
you use it for a certain time. Can't even say the word and I apologize. So if you
use it for two weeks, you own it for two weeks, right? So isn't that tax bill
divided, and it's let say we went one week each, by 52 weeks, by 52 owners,
wouldn't that the way, wouldn't that be done by the, the, the timeshare? You
don't tax each individual owner do you? You just tax the unit, right?
MR. YOUNG: Actually, Mr. Victorino, the, the tax bill is sent to, for timeshares,-COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
MR. YOUNG: --by and large, usually the party responsible for the tax bill is actually the
association or the property manager.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: The AOA [sic]. Same thing like condos, right?
MR. YOUNG: Right, exactly, so the plan manager. So when real property tax sends the
bill to the plan manager, association, or whoever, we actually don't know how
they distribute the pro rata portion of property...I, I would assume that they would
break it up amongst the owners, and send out the bill that way. I would assume
that. But all the County cares about is that when we bill it, that person or that
entity is responsible for paying it entirely.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. I was just curious, okay, and, I, I think that,
that answered my question. I'll yield for others to ask questions. Thank you,
Mr. Chair.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Mateo.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. Director and Department,
thank you for these presentations so far. Help, help me understand the process.
When the bills, the assessments are sent out, right, and then do they then appeal
the assessment or when it becomes a bill that they appeal it?
MR. YOUNG: You can, Maui County Code, you cannot appeal your tax bill.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. YOUNG: Okay. You can only appeal your assessed valuation,—
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. YOUNG: --or the declared exemption, or granted exemption,-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. YOUNG: --or the property classification. And you must do so when we send out
the property assessed notices which are sent out around March 15 th , around there.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And they have a deadline to appeal it?
MR. YOUNG: Till, you have a deadline until April 9th-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MR. YOUNG: --which is specified by Maui County Code to file an appeal. You do not
have a tax bill. You do not know what your tax bill is gonna be at that point
because the Council hasn't set the rates. You can only appeal those three items
that I, that I mentioned,-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. YOUNG: --and, right.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah. So, so when they appeal say their assessed
valuation, okay. At that point, because you said they haven't received a bill yet
because they're waiting, the process is waiting on the Council to apply a rate to it.
So when they appeal the assessed valuation, there's no exchange of money, right,
at that point, because they haven't paid it yet. You're just appealing their
assessed valuation.
MR. YOUNG: Yes. Well, you have to pay to file an appeal.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. You have to pay what?
MR. YOUNG: There is a, there is a, there is a appeal fee at the time of filing.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah, just the fee. I'm talking about the evaluation
[sic] of the, assessed valuation of the property.
MR. YOUNG: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So the monies you're talking about that are shown
here, they're the total evaluation [sic] of the assessed value of those properties?
MR. YOUNG: What is, the values in terms of real property tax revenue, that I'm
showing here-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MR. YOUNG: --for discussion purposes-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MR. YOUNG: --is presumed on the Mayor's proposed real property tax rates.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, okay.
MR. YOUNG: The proposed, there, I'm, I'm using the, the proposed-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Uh-huh.
MR. YOUNG: --rates here to show you the magnitudal [sic]-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
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MR. YOUNG: --effect.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MR. YOUNG: But, you do not, you cannot appeal because you think your tax bill is too
high.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Too high.
MR. YOUNG: You can appeal if you think your assessed valuation-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Valuation is too high.
MR. YOUNG: --is too high.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MR. YOUNG: But you don't, you cannot appeal your tax bill.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. So when, when we look at a category, and
I'm trying not to pick a big one, say, say homeowners, and I'm trying to find
homeowners now, hotel. Okay, that, that's on Page 11, right?
MR. YOUNG: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So valuation for tax rate purpose, so the total that
we see at the number seven level all the way to the right, the 7 billion and so
forth.
MR. YOUNG: The 7 billion-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Correct.
MR. YOUNG: --803 million-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MR. YOUNG: --966,000.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right. That is, explain to me what that amount is.
Oh, maybe to be easier, number six, the 50 percent of, of valuation on appeal, the
total amount which is $17,196,563.
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MR. YOUNG: Okay. So if you looked at line four, which is the valuation on appeal,—
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Correct.
MR. YOUNG: --$34,393,125.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Uh-huh.
MR. YOUNG: That means however many people file...in the homeowner classification
who filed an appeal, they are disputing $34,393,125-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Correct.
MR. YOUNG: --of their value.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MR. YOUNG: That's how much that is actually under appeal.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. YOUNG: The Maui County Code allows for 50 percent of that valuation under
appeal, which is line six,-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MR. YOUNG: --$17,196,563,-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Correct.
MR. YOUNG: --allows that 50 percent to be appropriated in the budget for budget
purposes as available for the fiscal year budget.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. YOUNG: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So my question is on the numbers, number four line,
which we went to first, that total, that money is paid or unpaid at that point, by the
property owners?
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MR. YOUNG: Well, as of certification,-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah.
MR. YOUNG: --which was today, it is unpaid-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. YOUNG: --because no bill has been sent out yet.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MR. YOUNG: However...
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So, well, how does that unpaid money become
available?
MR. YOUNG: Okay. So on July 1,-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Uh-huh.
MR. YOUNG: --let's assume for this discussion that the homeowner tax rate will be as
the Mayor has proposed.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. YOUNG: Okay. On July 1, the Real Property Tax Division will start to prepare tax
bills based on the certified assessed valuation, and the tax rate that has been
approved by Council. Around middle of July, the tax bills will be sent out to all
homeowners even if you filed an appeal. So let's say all the homeowners will get
their tax bill and the, the tax bill will be for their total valuation, and they will
have to pay it.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. YOUNG: There's no, just because you filed an appeal, you don't, you can't, you're
not excused from paying. So the due date for real property taxes is August
21 st 20 tH So they will pay, you know, assume all the homeowners will pay their
tax bill on August 20 th , or by August 20 th , however, 34...whatever the tax is,
applicable to $34,393,000 worth of value-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Uh-huh.
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MR. YOUNG: --will be paid, the homeowner will pay it, but it will be set aside in an
suspense account until their appeal has been heard and decided upon by the Board
of Review. Assuming that the Board of Review hears the appeal and decides,
let's just say, assuming that it is decided in the County's favor, sustaining their
valuation. That 34 million will become available for expenditure during the
course of the fiscal year, but the Council will have appro...already appropriated
50 percent of that valuation in the budget.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: I see.
MR. YOUNG: The other 50 percent will likely be marked out as carryover savings for
the following fiscal year when we come back for Council because we will identify
that, yes, we actually collected more real property tax revenue than was budgeted
for appropriation.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MR. YOUNG: Okay. That's one scenario.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MR. YOUNG: The other scenario would be, would be something like what happened
this year. Let's say this 34...the value, the money from $34 million in valuation
under appeal, homeowners pay it, the Board of Review cannot get to their appeals
in time before the end of the fiscal year. That means that the Council has
appropriated 50 percent of that valuation-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Uh-huh.
MR. YOUNG: --in the current fiscal year budget. The homeowner has paid it, but
because their appeal has not been heard by the Board, it cannot be released for
expenditure. That means that although the Council appropriated it, the money has
not actually come in. And so that would result in a shortfall which is the case this
current-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: This year.
MR. YOUNG: --fiscal year.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: I see.
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MR. YOUNG: So that's how, that's the dynamics of the valuation on certification, the
amount under appeal versus the effect of the Real Property Tax Appeals Board.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thank you, Director, for that explanation. Mahalo,
Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. So fast question, Mr. Young. So the $53 million
as noted by the Mayor in regards to the shortfall, is that all attributed to appeals?
MR. YOUNG: It, it, no, Mr. Chair, it is not all attributable to appeals. However, I
would say that we, when we looked at the trend for revenues, there was some
categories in the General Fund, like real property tax, that was not gonna come in
as projected. Real property tax, the amount under appeal is actually far in excess
of the $5.3 million. But there's some other categories that will likely, we believe,
will generate more revenue than actually projected, such as TAT . . . (end of tape
4B — 3:15 p.m.). . . in the current fiscal year was budgeted at 17 million. We are
actually optimistic that we could conclude this year with TAT coming in just
under 18 million. So there might be a little bit more, and had everything come in
as projected, that little bit more would have been reflected as carryover savings.
So the amount that we are reporting to you for the shortfall in the General Fund is
not solely attributable to real property tax, but the real property tax appeals is the
largest component, and the other revenue categories are not coming in, in excess
sufficient to cover up the shortfall in real property tax.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Kaho'ohalahala.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Thank you. Director, I just wanted to get
your comments on what do you think attributes to the real high appeals by the
timeshare and hotels.
MR. YOUNG: Well, the hotel and, well, okay the timeshare, the, the timeshare category
is a, was a, was the most recently created classification until this year with the
commercialized residential. That timeshare classification was created in Fiscal
Year 2006, I believe, and it has been, and it was initially set at $14. It's been $14
ever since. There has been some dispute about the rate, I know, that, you know,
some sentiment that perhaps the rate is too high. That, I know in the initial year
was one of the reasons a lot of the appeals were filed. But as I said before, you
cannot appeal the rate or your tax bill. Because Council sets the rate, you don't
get to appeal your tax bill, you can appeal your assessments.
I would say that as of the last several years some of the dispute in the timeshare
category has been that a, a feeling that their appeal, or that their assessed
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valuation is high, actually that the assessed valuation is high. What has gone up,
however, is when you file an appeal, you have to specify what you feel is the
appropriate valuation, okay. So if the County says your property is assessed at a
million dollars, you must...and you wanna file an appeal, you file, but you must
say if it's not a million, what you think it should be. The County Code also
specifies that what you think it should be, has to be more than 20 percent of the
County valuation in order for the appeal to be valid. So on the million dollar
example, you have to say that your valuation is $800,000 or less, okay.
Furthermore, when you file these appeal, when it gets to the Board, you must
show proof how you came to that valuation that would substantiate against the
County showing its proof how we came to our valuation. And the Board will
make that determination. So, I do know that in the case of the timeshares there's
some value...appeals that have been filed where the valuations have been
substantially lower than what the County has said the assessed valuation are. So
that is building up the actual 50 percent value or the actual amount in dispute.
In the hotel, in, instance, hotels represent a large, the largest segment in fact of all
real property tax classifications. By and large on a parcel-to-parcel basis they
represent the largest valuation too. So a single appeal in the hotel category would
have a significant effect on the overall valuation on their appeal on the entire
County because it is such a significant portion on a parcel-by-parcel basis. You
know, one hotel property for instance could be valued in excess of 30, $40 million
and if you were to file an appeal for even for $6 million of that valuation, at the
$8-something rate, it would have a significant impact.
So that's what's going on with the hotel and timeshares, and they are businesses.
You know, we, we respect that businesses have the, the wherewithal to look after
their value, and file for their interests. So, you know, there's a mechanism and a
process...internal process for those entities to file an appeal.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So, it's, it's not just a matter of
taking a look at the percentages here to kind of get an indication, it's really based
on valuation, and so the percentage jump up in terms of the hotels. No, it just
seems strange that this is the largest area of, of appeals, and it's having a major
impact on, on our County's budgets and revenues.
MR. YOUNG: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: And at the same time most of our
discussions that deal with this industry have been that we're not doing enough,
you know. So, so I'm trying to weigh out what the, the, the, testimony and, and
information has been, and then now trying to look at the dollars and cents here,
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and we almost have this ironic kind of a situation here that the largest areas of
appeal represent the largest value in the County are these industries. At the same
time we're pressured to support this industry because it is what we consider to be
our number one economic engine. So somewhere we gotta come to make sense
of all this is what I...and right now I'm looking at this, it's sort of out of whack,
you know.
MR. YOUNG: For the, for the purposes of this presentation today, you know, without
singling out any one appellant-COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Right.
MR. YOUNG: --or any one business or property owner, this information is at the highest
level, so summarize, you're not gonna be able to see what the individual reasons
are for appeal. And I don't want to demean or generally characterize the entire
industry just because certain, certain entities of that industry may file an appeal.
They have a legitimate right to file an appeal. They are exercising that right. For
Wednesday though, we will prepare a little bit more in depth look in terms of the
hotel and timeshare relative to the appeals without getting too much into the
specificity of individual appellants. That might be, you know, when you get that
information maybe it will be more telling for you.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. I'm, I'm only commenting based
on the information you've provided us with no names or nothing. Just in the
categories and the percentages-MR. YOUNG: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: --and that makes it, in my view some,
some point of consideration here when we're looking just at these numbers, and
that's why I asked the question, yeah. So, so I appreciate your, your comments.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I just wanted to make sure I understood. Earlier a
comment was made about the billings for timeshare owners being sent out the
same as they were for condominiums, you know, to the association, but from my
understanding, we get an individual bill at our condominium. It doesn't go to our
association. Is, is that usually... `cause we have a separate TMK. So we don't,
our association doesn't get the bill and then give us the share, you know, we get
an individual tax bill.
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MR. YOUNG: Yeah, again, generally in the case for timeshares, the, there are timeshare
projects that are condominiumized. You...each unit is condominiumized. The
billing would be very similar to what you're speaking of in your personal
circumstance. Like for condos, you know, singularly owned condos, they would
be the same. However, for timeshares because they have this plan manager,-COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Uh-huh.
MR. YOUNG: --the plan manager is responsible or is the, for our purposes the payee, or
payer on record, so they would get the, the bill. They represent the
condominiumized for that one particular unit even if that one unit may have 50
owners.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Right.
MR. YOUNG: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Yeah, I just wanted to make sure that I wasn't
misunderstanding because I know in most situations even where you have
condominiumized agricultural lots it's my understanding that those individual
owners get a tax bill-MR. YOUNG: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: --even though it's condominiumized.
MR. YOUNG: Yes, yes, they would. It's only in this instance where, for timeshare
properties, we do not sent out 50 tax bills-COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Right.
MR. YOUNG: --for one unit. It's, it's, generally, it's one singular owner-COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah.
MR. YOUNG: --or the plan manager gets it.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay.
MR. YOUNG: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, I just wanted to understand that, and...
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MR. YOUNG: I, I would also mention, too, going back to Mr. Kaho'ohalahala's
question. The, the reason why a lot of times it, it, the hotel timeshares will take
on the, the task of filing an appeal is because if you look at how much it cost to
file an appeal, it's like, it's $50 to file an appeal. And as I mentioned, you know,
the valuations are so large, you can, you know, if you win that appeal it far
exceeds the amount, the $50 that you paid for the appeal or the amount in tax, so
the cost benefit analysis of it lends itself to filing an appeal.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, and, and that was always my understanding. It
was almost like an, a given that a large property such as a hotel or a really big
resort property would just do an automatic appeal. It was kind of, you know, you
expect it.
MR. YOUNG: Yeah.. .
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: But that really plays havoc with our budget,
Mr. Chairman.
MR. YOUNG: I, I, I don't if I would, I, I don't wanna say that everybody just does it as
a matter of course. I don't wanna say that but, you know, I can see the cost
benefit analysis working into that, and the, the, it is cheap to file an appeal.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Well, there's very little downside risk. And when
you do a risk analysis of, you know, what's the risk that you're gonna, you know,
what's the chance that you're gonna benefit. So to me it's $50 well invested as
from, from an investors perspective so-MR. YOUNG: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: --I can understand that. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. What is the cost, the true cost to recover your cost?
MR. YOUNG: It, well, it's over $50 I'll tell you that, Mr. Chair.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: ... (Chuckles)...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Like 2,000?
MR. YOUNG: Well, on a per appeal basis, it varies from year to year because a lot
depends on the complexity of the, of the appeal. You know, how the amount of
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value that's in dispute as such. And also the overall number of appeals, that get,
that gets filed. We did ask for the appeal fee to be increased for Fiscal Year '09, I
believe, and we are asking for it to be increased again for Fiscal Year '11 to $75.
Our early estimates on a, generally speaking, on a per appeal basis, the amount of
staff time that is required to do an appeal, our numbers came out above...is, is
above $100 per appeal, but I, I can't tell you right now if it's, you know, on the
low hundreds or on the higher side. It, it's just a factor of the number of appeals
and the complexities of the appeals involved. So we try and keep the estimate to
be more general and conservative in nature and even with that we do believe that
an increase of this fee to match up to the actual cost is warranted and appropriate.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member...
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Mr., Mr. Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I just, I just wanted to comment, and I appreciate
your asking that question because that is one of the things that the complexity is
generally more evident on the larger valued properties. So if we could look at a
sliding scale, I would really appreciate some kind of guidance in that area because
that to me is really worthwhile. I don't think a person who's got a smaller
property where it's similar sales, which doesn't involve all these complicated
analysis, should be paying the same rate as a hotel. That, that just, you know, that
doesn't make sense to me. So if we can look at sliding scale, I'd really appreciate
that, and a recommendation from Administration. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes, thank you, Chair. I'm kind of stuck on what
Member Nishiki was trying to get at, and that was how can we accelerate,
improve, or do something to get this process moving so we don't have these large
sums of money stuck that we cannot access. Mr. Young, last year we had 3,404
file...appeals filed, this year, 2,286, so that's almost a 1,118 appeals less. Do you
see we're gonna do better this year in getting these things done or are we still
going to have appeals left at the end of the year?
MR. YOUNG: We, Mr. Teruya and I, do not believe that, that the appeals will be fully
caught up through Fiscal Year 2011. Although I would say that the Board of
Review, and the Real Property Tax Division have been very accommodating in
trying to increase their individual efforts to ramp up the number of cases that are
heard before the, the Board. So there are efforts to try and move it along, but the
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amount of appeals, just the amount, it, it's not, there, there, even with their added
efforts I do not believe it will result in, in resolving all of the appeals.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: How often does that Board meet?
MR. YOUNG: They meet, they meet twice a month, currently.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: And they can handle about...
MR. YOUNG: Their, their agenda usually entails somewhere about two...yeah, about
100 cases each, each meeting.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: So that's possibly 200 a month with luck.
MR. YOUNG: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Just do the math, it's no wonder that we have a really
hard time doing this, and I don't know if there's another solution. Have you guys
come up with another idea? Do you have another idea of, of maybe moving this
quickly?
MR. YOUNG: We, we have looked at several potential options, one of which was
maybe to add another Board of Review,-COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Uh-huh.
MR. YOUNG: --which, which that would require a, a, a Code revision. We, we also
looked at the possibility of additional staff support, which I'll, again, I'll reiterate
when the Division looked at that option and it was presented to the Director's
Office, it was not evaluated that we would pursue that through the Mayor's
Proposed Budget. However, I am supportive of whatever considerations or, or
decisions the Council should make in that area.
And we also looked at the possibility of, of looking at more
aggressively...settling with appellants outside of the Board of Review which
means, you know, resolving appeals before they even get to the Board. All of
those require additional staff time and, and follow up. They are more costly to do
from a tax, from a staffing perspective, because following up on appeals means
that staff can't do other functions of their responsibility. All of the appeals are
supported, reviewed, by the appraisers. So appraisers are, are either gonna be
doing...working on appeals from the prior year, or their gonna be trying to
establish values for the upcoming future year, and they have to do both, frankly.
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Yeah. And, and, and the enforcement issues that you folks are talking about. So
all of those things is, is like trying to balance all these requirements with the fixed
number of staff. So all of that reasons that adds to the overall cost.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I realize that, you know, this is not a good time probably
to ask for details, but if you could kind of put something together for us. What is
it that you need in order to move this? I think it might be a good investment in
return for us, but we'd need those figures so we can look at it.
MR. YOUNG: Thank you, Ms. Baisa. Actually, for, I, I believe the Committee did ask
in writing on Budget and Finance Committee Communication, I think it's one.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Do we have that answer?
MR. YOUNG: FN...FN-1, yes, you did ask that question, and I believe we did provide
that in, in response and in writing, and I'd be happy to provide an additional copy
to you on Wednesday when we're before you.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: It's probably lost in a pile of budget papers, but we really
need to take a look at this, you know, we, we're not at this point in our discussion.
It's when we really talk about these and see how important this is that, you know,
the facts jump out at you and you say, hey, maybe this is something we should
invest in and look what we get back. So I'll let it go for now. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. And, and just to let you know, Member Baisa, that
I've been working closely with the Department in regards to that particular
matter.
COUNCILM EMBER BAISA: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: And, you know, I think it's worthwhile doing the investment
now because of the, not only the appeals, but other things that may generate more
income for this County, so.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman. Well, it has
certainly been enlightening for me to be at the end to hear all of the good Q&A
and discussion on this. First of all, you know, it's good news to hear that we have
a small surplus, and also the Mayor reconsidering her position on the Air
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Ambulance so those are certainly very positive steps. And in terms of the
appeals, you know, we have the mechanisms whether it be adding personnel or
considering maybe a Charter amendment, creation of another Board. That's
something to look into but again we have to weigh the cost analysis — is the cost
worth the benefit. So all of those are certainly worthwhile considerations. I had
about ten questions for Mr. Young but he answered them all. So, I don't know,
he's a very busy man and I know you wanna get moving, Mr. Chair, so I'll
withhold from asking questions at this point. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Mr. Young, next.
MR. YOUNG: The next packet is the, is, is to go back to immediately after the summary
of the certified rolls, has to do with the net taxable values. So the packet is
entitled County of Maui Real Property Tax Net Taxable Values. And this, just
gives you a little bit different look of the valuations relative to certification, but it
shows on the first slide, it shows you the overall taxable values by year for this
decade. So going back to 2000-2001, and what you see on the, in terms of the top
graph, is just look at the trend of the increase in the net taxable value. And again,
you see where the increase started around 2005, what you should get from this
graph is that that was about the same time that the real property market basically
started increasing, and actually before that, but because of the lag effect, you see
how it takes affect for the County of Maui and so you see that steep incline.
Now what I also want you to look at is in the recent year the decline that's now
occurring. So although the overall marketplace has seen real property tax, I mean
real properly values pull back in the marketplace wise going back maybe as much
as 18-24 months ago. The County of Maui really didn't see that or feel it in terms
of tax valuations because we lag in the marketplace, but now we are starting to
see it and feel it and that's the dip. So if you look on the table below that, you'll
see that the net taxable valuation declined by 13 percent from the current fiscal
year's taxable value.
Similarly, the certified values for the tax rate purposes, again the certified
valuation takes into account the 50 percent of the valuation under appeal. This
effect though we see is a 13 %2 decline from the current year. So it leveled
off actually starting in 2008 where if you look back on the table, starting in the
Fiscal Year '09, the rate of increase was down to 3.4 percent coming off of double
digit increases in the years prior to that. And in 2010, this year was actually only
1.2 percent increase, and now for next fiscal year, we are projecting, well not
projecting, it will be 13 1/2 percent decline.
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And then the certified revenue, again this is assuming you apply the Mayor's
proposed tax rates, it will result in a, about a 4 percent decrease in revenue from
real property taxes. And this is the first year in this decade that it will be a
reduction in real property tax revenue. Again, that, this is assumed at the
proposed rate, proposed tax rates.
The last slide is on the Circuit Breaker Tax Credit. And we may provide
additional, little bit more in-depth statistics on Wednesday based on the questions
that the Members may have from this. 'Cause I know there was a lot of questions
on the Circuit Breaker Program since March 15 1h , Mr., Mr. Chair. What I want
you to get from this slide though, is the top graph shows you the actual tax credit
amount, that's the line with the triangle, and then the number of qualified
applicants for the Circuit Breaker Credit Program, and that's illustrated by the line
with the square. And then the average credit, which is, which is if you have a
black and white copy, it's the square with the x in it. And what you'll see from
these is that it mirrors the, the information that's on the table below, but for 2011
Fiscal Year, the Circuit Breaker Credit, actually we have about 1,069 applicants
that have been qualified, the tax credit total result is the $1,193,327. The average
credit for the circuit breaker is about $1,116. I would tell you though, the caveat
for the average credit is that you may have some people in the tax credit, in the, in
the some applicants that have a larger tax bill, and some people who may have a
very small tax bill. And so the overall effect kind of maybe skew it on the higher
side, and that is actually the case here.
The Circuit Breaker Tax Credit Program has been a very valuable resource that
the County has offered to prevent the people from being "taxed out of their
homes". The only qualification though, for the Circuit Breaker Program, is that
you must be owner-occupant, you have the Homeowner's Exemption, and the,
your tax bill must be more than 2 percent of your adjusted gross income from the
prior tax year. There's no age requirements, okay, so the, anybody can basically
apply if they're owner-occupant.
We are seeing somewhat of a decline in terms of the number of qualified, but I
will tell you that, that, the reason for that is because the amount of the tax credit.
When you, when you look at it in relation to the tax bill, when the homeowner tax
bill is at a proposed rate of $2.50, and you have a Homeowner's Exemption of
$300,000, and the minimum tax is at $150, the combination of all those, you have
very few people that are going to get into the Circuit Breaker Program. Because
frankly, the taxes in the County of Maui for homeowner are so low that you, you,
it's hard enough to qualify for the Circuit Breaker Program because you may not
even need it. With the minimum tax at $150, and the tax rate at $2.50 as
proposed, and the Homeowner's Exemption at $300,000, if you live in a house
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that's 350, 300, $350,000 or less, you'll be at the minimum tax anyway. And that
goes for any homeowner property so whether it's condo, single-family, you know,
whatever. So that's actually the reason for the decline in the circuit breaker
number of qualified. It's just that the taxes are so low and the, and the valuations
have gone down, so that's the affect. So that concludes that overall presentation,
Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Fast question, you know, looking over the years in regards to
both valuation for tax rate as well as the certified revenues, you know, I noticed
the decline from '06-'07 to, not decline but the, the revenue, certified revenues
that we received and the expenditures, or the budget that we created for those
years, am I right to say that carryover savings have provided us with a lot of
revenues to move forward on the, on, on previous years?
MR. YOUNG: Yes, Mr. Chair. Well, it's not, it's not a one for one correlation;
however, I would say that during that same period of time, carryover savings in
the General Fund was high. We, we had built it up from the prior years, from the
years prior to that intending to, to try and show a higher rate of carryover savings.
So in those years carryover savings exceeded 45 million in each of those years.
And the effect, or the secondary effect of that is that real property tax, you didn't
have to derive as much revenue from real property taxes because you had it in
another source that being carryover savings. So they're not, they're not related
directly per se, but the effective one does affect the other.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So it provided, with this County revenues to, I, I guess move
forward, yeah. Mr. Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: What are the, Mr. Chair, allowed from the other
side because Mr. Molina last time didn't get any questions so I like be fair this
time.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, Mr. Molina, all yours.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: To be fair.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No, I'm okay for the time being. Thank you, Chair.
Thank you, Mr. Victorino.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Just a quick question. I think there is a, I don't know if
it's a myth or a fact that circulates a lot about the circuit breaker, and I've heard
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people comment and say, well, that we should need to do something about the
Adjusted Gross Income being the base of the circuit breaker because people have
figured out how to get that figure down. And people who could pay, don't pay
because of it. How is that figure verified? Does that come from their tax return?
MR. YOUNG: Yes, Ms. Baisa, when you, when you apply for the Circuit Breaker
Credit, you do have to submit a copy of your tax return which demonstrates your
Adjusted Gross Income. We would say though that we agree that the Adjusted
Gross Income is not the best quantifiable measure. Because of where that number
is situated on the tax form, there are other lines ahead of it that you could under
certain circumstances artificially lower your Adjusted Gross Income so that it is
not consistent with what the original intent of the Circuit Breaker Program was
for. So we do agree that the AGI is not the best measure. We have already
started discussing internally at the Division and Departmental level a possibility
of what we would recommend as an alternative. That would require a amendment
or a revision to the County Code though.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much, but the Council would then make
that decision.
MR. YOUNG: Correct, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: And there's just no way that we could do that in time so
we're stuck with it for now because this process is already going.
MR. YOUNG: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: And I think it's something we need to take a look at
because I've had lots of people comment to me. They don't feel it's fair because
they said those who have the knowledge and have the ability and know how to
deal with taxes so they pay very, very little, are getting this benefit and they could
help us a lot paying taxes if they pay the fair share.
MR. YOUNG: Yes, I'm, I'm...whatever we would propose could not be in effect for the
Fiscal Year '11 Budget. . . .(end of tape 5A — 3:48 p.m.). . . However, similarly
to the Homeowner Exemption amount, whatever, whatever effect or change we
make would have a, a bearing on the Fiscal Year '12 Budget. So we are looking
at a proposal that perhaps could be considered by this Council before the end of
this calendar year which would be necessary to take effect for Fiscal Year '12.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much. I think that that's very much in
order because, you know, we're struggling to pay our bills and we need to find the
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revenue where it is and get it into the County coffer so we can pay the bills.
Thanks.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Kaho'ohalahala.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah. I, I think, the Director, you've
already covered. My question was gonna be is that you cite examples here of how
we might find solutions to this, and at the same time, my, my question was going
to be when that is the case, and you have some understanding of how we might
repair or improve upon this. Would you just consider drafting that request to the
Council so that we can take it up as an item? And we're at this point now talking
about what could have or can happen, but we're still at this point talking about it
and we're not moving forward on any kinds of policy decisions on it so, you
know.
MR. YOUNG: Well, how I envision it would work is that the Department would prepare
a proposal after doing some analysis, and that's where we currently are at is doing
the analysis for consideration of support through the Mayor's, Mayor's proposal
down to the Council with proposed ordinance. And then, and then I would
assume the Council could choose to schedule it and revise it or amend it as
appropriate. We do respect though that should the Council want, you know, if
any Member wanted to initiate ahead of our proposal, you know, we, we do
respect the authority of the Council to do so. But that's how we, we would ask
that if that consideration is gonna occur, that it occur before the end of this
calendar year so that there could be a...the earliest possible immediate affect
would be the 2012 Budget.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah. And I, I think Chair, just in
concluding my thoughts here is just that you have the most updated information.
You have been able to analyze and, and, and look at these situations from your
perspective which is probably the most important in terms of trying to get a
budget together, but having done that, you have at your available, availability is
the staff and the people and the numbers and, and all of the statistics that will help
to come to some conclusion. We're at a, at a disadvantage in, in that regard so we
would expect that you would help us through this by bringing it to our attention,
the situation, like you are right now, and then at the same time proposing what
some of those kinds of remedies might be through ordinance, and that would be
our direction and that would be our ability now to deliberate and come up with a
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solution. So, so I, I just think that, you know, it's nice if I had all of the
information and I could come up with it that would be great. But at this point I
think you're the person, and your Department has that advantage, and so would be
helpful for you to help us through the process. Yeah, thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: All the questions have been asked. Thank you,
Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Chairman, thank you. Yeah, Mr. Young, for somebody that
was just a $1,000-plus off from a proposal to actual numbers, you know, right
now when you take a look at the certified revenues with the almost 4 percent
reduction in this current fiscal year, for the next fiscal year for us, '12, it ain't
gonna be any better. So is there, are you looking at the continued reductions to
the same tune or are we looking at getting out of the negative brackets?
MR. YOUNG: We, we believe and are currently advising that valuations will continue to
drop for the next, the next Fiscal Year 2012 Budget, which will represent certified
valuations this calendar year. So, and that's not really that big of a guess because
all you need to do is look around the marketplace today to ascertain or believe
what you're gonna project. So we're currently advising about a, somewhere
between 10 to 15 percent decline in terms of assessed valuation for Fiscal Year
'12, calendar year 2010. So if you look at that and calculate it at the, at the
proposed tax rates, we would probably be looking at about another, somewhere
between 15 to $20 million decline in real property taxes at that rate. And I would
probably say that's conservative, you know, again, we're, it's, it's, you still have
about seven months left to go this calendar year. Unless there's some dramatic
turnaround in the market, in the real estate marketplace, I think 10 to 15 percent is
still conservative in terms of the decline.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Victorino.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: There's no real question except thank you,
Mr. Young, for bringing all of this to us, and also, Mr. Chair, I would also like to
echo the sentiments said earlier about our Mayor reconsidering the Air
Ambulance. I think that was something that, you know, the community came out
loud and, and least we can say the Administration has heard the community and
has reconsidered something that is really vital for our safety and our well being.
So thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, you know, this Chair will continue to
work with the Department in regards to proposed legislations, be it real property
tax, be it circuit breaker, be it anything that can help this County in, in regards to
revenue, you know, we'll be working towards that. Mr. Young, the last set of
slides, certified revenue comparison.
MR. YOUNG: Okay. Mr. Chair, the last packet for presentation is the one that is always
provided each year to the Council. It's not really overall, you know, highly useful
for you. I, I think it has more antidotal qualitative value for each of the Members,
and that is the presentation of the revenue by classification, by districts. So, I
know the Members have, you know, a fondness for this information so the title
page is Maui County Real Property Tax Certified Revenue Comparison.
And the first page is, shows you the amount of revenue for the last four years
completed, the current year, and the proposed Fiscal Year '11 Budget by
classification. That's the bar graph on the below, and you see that basically the
hotel/resort classification by far generates the most revenue at the proposed rate
and the historical rates of any of the other classifications. The distant second is
improved residential.
The second page which is a mirror of all the other pages, but it's the, it's the chart
and graphs that show the amount of valuation. The pie chart on the left is the
classification pie chart, that should...what you should get from it is that the
hotel/resort is the largest single piece of the pie in terms of valuation.
Twenty-two percent of the entire County's valuation is derived from the hotel/
resort. The homeowner is the second largest valuation component. Twenty-one
percent of the valuation in the County of Maui is in the homeowner class.
The pie chart on the right though shows you the contribution by revenue, and
what you should get from this is that the hotel/resort contributes 31 percent of the
real property tax revenue. Again, they are only 22 percent of the valuation. They
generate 31 percent of the revenue. The homeowner class by comparison
although they are 21 percent of the valuation, they generate about 9 percent of the
overall tax revenue. The other categories have similar comparison except for
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instance of like say timeshare which is 5 percent of the certified value. They
generate 11 percent of the revenue. The percentage of revenue, mind you, is just
a function of what the tax rates are. So the hotel and the timeshare tax rates are
the two higher tax rates in the County of Maui. So it would stand to reason that
they also would share a larger piece of the, the pie there.
All these subsequent pages in this handout though are that same look by districts.
There's been some modification in this where we tried to get it as close as
possible to Council districts, but bear in mind that it's not always exact. So, for
example, Slide 3 is Hana. In the Hana district you'll see that the majority of
valuation is in the agricultural class. You'll see that the majority of the revenue is
also in the agriculture class, but the table above those pie charts also shows you
the breakdown of valuation and revenue, and even the amount of appeals by
classifications in the Hana district. And so each slide after that shows you for
Kihei/Makena. Next Lanai, Molokai. Page 7 is Makawao/Paia/Haiku. Page 8 is
Upcountry. Page 9 is West Maui. Page 10 is Wailuku/Waihee and Waikapu.
And then finally the last page, Page 11 is Kahului. The...each of these slides also
shows how much...how much revenue each of those districts contribute to the
overall estimated revenue at the Mayor's proposed tax rates.
So...and as we discuss each year you'll also see on the far right-hand side is the
parcel count changes from the current year to the...to next fiscal year, and it's
largely, again, you know, new properties coming in line or being subdivided or
moving into different value classifications. So when you have unimproved or
improved residential, somebody becoming a homeowner, you'll see some
movement there or vice versa — so all of that.
Thank you, Mr. Chair. That concludes this presentation. If you have any
questions or any of the Members have questions. It also concludes the overall
presentation for this afternoon.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Victorino, question?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I'll, I'll save my questions to Wednesday. Let me
get time to read this please.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros. Member Kaho'ohalahala.
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COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah. I'm just looking at the Lanai chart
there. Can you just tell me what the apartment classification represents?
MR. TERUYA: The apartment district for Lanai would be primarily all zoned properties
that are land-classed apartment or commercial properties that are long-term
rentals.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Commercial properties.
MR. TERUYA: Apartment class, right?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah. I mean the apartment class is a
large percentage of this, yeah-MR. TERUYA: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: --on, on both.
MR. TERUYA: The apartment class would be parcels that are zoned Apartment or have
been condominiumized and are claiming long-term rental.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. I don't know. It seems very high
in just...I'm just curious about what that actually represents so.
MR. TERUYA: There's a lot of condos in, in Lanai in...I'm not sure what that project is
down in Manele. But if they are not used for short-term rental, they're claiming a
long-term use over six months, they would be classified as apartment.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So on the other hand then you're
saying improved residential would be that...
MR. TERUYA: Residential Urban-zoned land, yeah, that are not homeowners.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. And then the hotel/resort only
includes?
MR. TERUYA: Hotel-zoned lands and all condominiums that are used for short-term
rental.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. I'll probably spend more time
trying to understand what this actually represents. Okay. I'm still a little
confused. Okay. Thank you, Chair.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Young, Mr. Teruya for being here this
afternoon. Thank you for the information. And again the Budget and Finance
Committee will be working with you in regards to proposed legislations that is
forthcoming from the Department. Members, going take a--stay where you
are--short recess. . .(gavel).
RECESS:
RECONVENE:

4:03 p.m.
4:04 p.m.

CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . .(gavel). . . The Budget and Finance Committee meeting is
now reconvened. Members, if you can turn to Page 9. With us this afternoon we
do have Director Milton Arakawa from the Public Works Department, and if you
can introduce the person next to you, I would appreciate that, and if you could
provide us with some overview.
MR. ARAKAWA: Yeah. Mr. Chair, with me this afternoon is Greg Nakao. He's the
head of our Electrical Permit Section of Development Services Administration.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
MR. ARAKAWA: We are here to basically talk about some proposed revisions to the
electrical permit section of the rates and fees portion of the budget, and this is
basically to conform to the recently approved update to the Electrical Code. And
as you recall the Council approved Ordinance No. 3726 which repealed Chapter
16.18A, Maui County Code, and established a new Chapter 16.18B, Maui County
Code, which basically adopted a new Electrical Code. Thus, much of the
proposed revisions that you have in the budget bill involve updating the language
and County Code citations to conform to the new Electrical Code. From a
revenue standpoint, the proposed amendments which probably should be
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mentioned which may be of note to you, is the work without a permit section on
Page 9 of the rates and fees section of the bill. And the fee for work without a
permit is proposed to be increased from $200 to $500. There are also on that
same page installation energized without the inspection approval, and if this type
of work occurs, then the proposed revisions would include a fee of $200 for
something like that. And the last one is also on that page, it's entitled Wiring
Concealed Without Inspection Approval, and if this occurs the proposed revisions
call for a fee of $200 prior to accepting a certification and hold harmless
agreement. That concludes my presentation.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So only those three areas that you would be imposing a fee?
MR. ARAKAWA: As far as fees. The rest of it is primarily language changes to
conform to the new Electrical Code.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Members, any questions for the Director at this time
regarding the new fees? Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Thank you. And thank you, Mr. Arakawa.
You know these fees that you were proposing like, for example, the one without
permit going additional amount from 200 to 500 or whatever is greater, $500 or
whatever is greater. That's what you mean, right? I read additional amount of
$500--you're taking out the 200 500, whichever is greater. So you're talking
commenced without...the fees so certified here shall be doubled or increased for
an additional amount of $500 which is greater [sic]. I, sorry.
MR. NAKAO: It's basically when we issue a permit-COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
MR. NAKAO: --if it's an after-the-fact permit, the permit fee is doubled.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Oh, okay.
MR. NAKAO: Or if it's a small permit, we'll add a penalty of...in this particular case
$500 to it. So...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. So if, if the permit was like $200-MR. NAKAO: Right.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --and double $400, it would be automatically 500,
whichever is greater then?
MR. NAKAO: Right, right.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: But if it's like $1,000 it would go to 2,000.
MR. NAKAO: Correct. Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Sorry. I just...I was trying to make sense
when I kept it reading, and I couldn't figure it out. I'm sorry. Okay. That's the
only question I had, Chair. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Members, any more questions regarding the fees?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA:
Seeing none, oh that was quick.
Thank you,
Mr. Nakagawa [sic]. Thank you, Director Arakawa, for being here. Members,
tomorrow when we review rates and fees we're going to be reviewing
Transportation as well as...just Transportation...Parks,-MS. REVELS: Parks.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --Parks and Transportation, and then also the Weight Tax. So
that's for tomorrow. So again thank you very much, Mr. Arakawa,
Mr. Nakagawa [sic]. Thank you, Fred. Thank you, Tracy. Thank you, Gayle.
Thank you, Scott. Thank you, Yvette. And thank you, Members, for being here.
The meeting for Budget and Finance Committee is now adjourned. . . . (gavel). . .

ACTION:

DEFER pending further discussion.

ADJOURN: 4:09 p.m.
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